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Instructions for Candidates
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Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.

All questions carry equal marks

Answers may be written in English or in Hindi: but the same medium should be used throughout
the paperAll questions carry equal marks
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The directors of XYZ Limited invited applications for 2,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10
each to be issued at 20% premium. The money payable on issue of shares is as follows:

On application Rs.5, on allotment Rs.4 (including premium of Rs. 2), first call Rs. 2 and
final call of Rs.1 per share.

Applications were received for 2,40,000 shares and allotment was made as follows:
(1) To applicant for 1,00,000 shares - in full;

(2) To applicants for 80,000 shares- 60,000 shares; and

(3) To applicants for 60,000 shares - 40,000 shares

Applicants for 1,000 shares falling in category (1) and applicant for 1,200 shares falling
in category (2) failed to pay allotment money. These shares were forfeited on failure to
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pay the first call. Holders of 1,200 shares failing in category (3) failed to pay the first and
final call and these shares were forfeited after final call

1,000 shares of category (1) and 300 shares of category (2) were reissued at Rs. 8
pershare as fully paid. Prepare Cash Book and make Journal entries. Show your notes.
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(A) What are the conditions to be satisfied for the redemption of preference shares? (8)
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(B)

What are the conditions to be fulfilled by the company before it can purchase its own
shares or other specified securities? (7)

I F&E F W A 3 s gfayfadt = @l @ vgd F9er garr qft f
STeY @l et

Following are the balances from the accounts of Brij Mohan Ltd as appeared on 31.03.2021

Credit Balances Amount | Debit Balances Amount
Rs Rs
Share Capital (10000
Shares) 40,00,000 | Land and Building 30,72,000
12% Debentures 30,00,000 | Plant and Machineries 33,00,000
Profit and loss 4,00,000 | Stock 7,50,000
Bills Payable 3,70,000 | Debtors 8,70,000
Creditors 4,00,000 | Goodwill 2,50,000
Sales 41,50,000 | Cash and Bank 5,44,000
General Reserve 2,50,000 | Calls in arrear 75,000
Bad Debts Provision on
01.04.2020 35.000 | Interim Dividend paid 3,92,500
Purchases 18,50,000
Preliminary Expenses 50,000
Wages 9,79,800
General Expenses : 68,350
Bad Detes pilt )
1.26.05.000 126 85009

Additional Information:
(1) Depreciate plant by 15%.

(2) Write off Rs. 5,000 from preliminary expenses.
(3) Half years' debenture interest is due.

(4) Create 5% provision on debtors for doubtful debts.
(5) Provide for income tax @ 50%.

(6) Stock on 31" March, 2021 was 9,50,000.

(7) A claim of 25,000 for workmen compensation is being disputed by the
company.

P10
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(8) The board declared a dividend of 12% on paid up capital including interim
dividend. Transfer to general reserve 4,500. Ignore Corporate Dividend Tax.

Prepare Statement of Profit and loss and a Balance sheet of the company as it
would appear on 31-3-2021. Also show notes to accounts.

Wmﬁﬁﬁég?}?@m’fﬁ31.03.2021ﬁmﬁ#mﬁ%hnﬁrﬁm%@a§:
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COCARS Ligc) _ .
4,00,000 ' 250,000 |
fashr ¥ 3R &=
41,50,000 5,44,000
Steikel e HEAT Fi
2,50,000 75,000
3R FHOT graermey I faRar I
01.04.2020 3aRe amerer
35,000 3,92,500
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B yrafRE @d
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ERE
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(6) 31 AT, 2021 T Tld 9,50,000 AT
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The following trial balance has been extracted from the books of Mata Rani Ltd,
as on 31 March 2021. You are required to prepare:

(i) Profit and loss statement for the year ended on March 31, 2021; and

(ii) Balance sheet as on that date

Debit Credit
(currency figures are in ‘000, if any) (currency figures are in

Rs. ‘000 | ‘000, if any) Rs. ‘000
Land and Building (original cost Rs.
30,000) 14,000 | Share Capital 20,000
Furniture (original cost Rs.1,500) 800 | General Reserve 3,000
Plant and Machinery (original cost
Rs.20,000) 10,000 | 4% Debentures 10,000
Stock (31.3.2021) 12,800 | Bank Overdraft 150
Salaries 800 | Sundry Creditors 1,600
Printing and Stationery 120 | Security Premium 1,000
Debtors 7,000 | Debenture Redemption
Investments {at cost) 600 | Reserve 4,000
Cash on hand 200 | Gross Profit 10,400
Advance Income Tax 800 | Surplus Account 850
Preliminary Expenses 400
Cash at Scheduled Banks 2,400
Interest 200
Debenture Interest 400
Director's Fees 200
Rent, Rates etc. 280

51,000

51,000
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Additional information:

(i) Depreciation is to be provided for the year as: (a) Land and building at 5%

SLM basis (b) furniture and plant and machinery at

(ii) Debtors worth Rs. 60,00,000 are 1
debtors worth Rs. 5,00,000 are considered bad for which full provisi

made.

10% on W.D.V. basis.

ess than 6 months old. Out of the remaining
on is to be

(iii) The authorised share capital consists of 10,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 100
each of which 4,00,000 shares are issued and Rs.50 per share are called and paid

up.

(iv)-Provide for: (i) Audit Fees Rs. 2,50,000; (ii) Provision for income tax Rs.

24,00,000.

(v) Insurance is prepaid to the extent of Rs. 80,000.

31@2021@%@%@%@#%@@?;@%@
Errar T ¥ TE PEfafd e §

() 31 A, 2021 1 gETT 9§ & forv amer 3R g fEevor; 3R

(if) 38 ad@ & doF M

?‘%’E(gm%yﬁ%m&aﬁﬂé ]W@atm { |
rE 000, 3% FE T F P '
Rs. ‘000 Rs. “000
| 5 3R e (A 9 3 A AT
30,000)
14,000 20,000 |
TR (e FAT 1,500 FT) S et
800 3,000
g 3R FRA (Fe @ 4% e
20,000 T93)
- 10,000 10,000
Fela (31.32021) F 3lagrae
12,800 150
aae fafaer deeR
| 800 1,600 |
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(iv) F=faf@a & v waas Hifa:

(i) @ qdeT Yeh F. 2,50,000;
(i) 3T & T graure ¥ 24,00,000.
(v) 80,000 T aF &1 A ad 4 N9s gl

3. (A) From the following comparative Balance sheet of Madurai Ltd. and additional
information, prepare a Cash Flow Statement for the year 2021

Particulars Note 2020 2021
No. Rs. Rs.
1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIFS
1. Shareholder's Funds
(a) | Share Capital 70,000 | 80,000
(b) | Reserve and Surplus
Securities Premium 9.000 11,000
» Retained Earnings 23,820 30,820
2. Non-Current Liabilities m—t 1 e
l_ (a) il
i | Long term Borrowings (7% Mortgage Laom) _ 2000
| 3. Current Liabilities ' : . |
[ () | Trade Payables (Creditors) ! : 6500 | &80 )
(®) :
Other Current Liabilities (o/s Salaries) 2.000 1,400
(c) | Short term Provisions
(Provision for Taxation) 1,000 1,400
Total 1,12,720 | 1,50,620
11 ASSETS
1. Non-Current Assets
(a) | Fixed Assets (Tangible):
Plant & Machinery 62,000 66,000
Accumulated Depreciation -37,000 | -26,200
Buildings 95,000 | 1,16,000
Accumulated Depreciation -43,000 | -45,000
P.T.O
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B | Land 10,000 [ 12,000
2. Current Assets
(a) | Inventories (Stock- in-trade) 10,220 9,620
(b) | Trade Receivables (Debtors) 8,600 7,600
(c)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Bank) 6,180 9,800
(d)
Other Current Assets (Prepaid Expenses) 720 800
Total 1,12,720 | 1,50,620 |

Additional information:

(1) Plant costing Rs.16,000 (accumulated dep

year for Rs.1,000.

reciation Rs. 14,800) was sold during the

(1) Building was acquired during the year at a cost of Rs.21, 000. In addition to cash

payment of Rs.1,000, a 7% mortgage loan was raised for the balance.

(iii). Dividend of Rs. 8,000 was paid during the year.

(iv) A sum of Rs.13,900 was transferred to provision for taxation account in 2021 (15)

= (A)H@%%ﬁ&*ﬁmﬁﬁamm?mmaﬁﬁwmm&aﬁmw
fre &er wall Redle dar #ifdr

ferazor

AT [ 2020 2021
g T G
1 | sfFadt 3k dgar
1. tRRUReE fafer
(@) | 9y geft
70,000 | 80,000
) | Rerd 3t ey
fasfa e
9,000 | 11,000
gfaurRa wars
23,820 | 30,820
2. AlA-HE 3gaTT
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20,000
6,900 | 6,000
2,000 1,400
1,000 1,400

1,12,720 | 1,50,620

ﬂ

62,000 66,000

-37,000 | -26.200
| |

AR
95,000 | 1.16,000
T Fezg
43000 | «so00 |
=
10,000 | 12,000
| |2 =t heter -
® | 53 (reimgar-23)
10220 | 9,620
®) | =R grer (@R
8,600 7,600
©) | e 3R e wwaT (d)
6,180 9,800
@ | s adomer wafear (g i)
720 800
Hel

1,12,720 | 1,50,620 |
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() a¥ & ERTT 16,000 TH (HAT HAeAGRT FIT 14,800) T AT dTell Telie
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(i) ¥ & SR 21,000 FIA T ARG ¥ 9T F JDALT &HAT 7137 AT| 1,000
9T &F Ahe $EIA & JHelrar, AY AR & AT 7% AR HoT 33T TAT 7|

(iii) a¥ & KT 8,000 TUA & CIHI F I AT TR AT

(iv) 2021 (15) # HTUH WId & JaUF & fT 13,900 394 $Hr AR gEaiaRd
& g o
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(A) Following are the balance sheets of Surya Ltd as on 31* March 2020 and 2021.

! 2020 | 2021 2020 2021
Equity and | ,
Liabihines Rs. Rs. | Assets Rs. Rs.
Equity Share
Capital 30,00,000 35,00,000 | Goodwill 1,00,000 95,000
Security Premium 4,00,000 | Building 19,00,000 | 18,00,000
Reserves 1,50,000 2,10,000 | Machinery 13,00,000 | 21,50,000
Current
10% Debentures 7,60,000 3,75,000 | Assets 20,10,000 | 20,00,000
Preliminary
Current Liabilities 9,60,000 8,70,000 | Expenses 10,000 NIL
Proposed Dividend 3,00,000 4,90,000
Provision for tax 1,50,000 2,00,000
53,20,000 | 60,45,000 53,20,000 | 60,45,000

Additional information
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1. The debenture interest paid during the year is Rs. 37,500.

2. At the beginning of the year a machine with written-down value of Rs.2,20,000 was
sold for Rs. 1,80,000

3. New machines costing Rs.12,00,000 were installed during the year
4. Taxes paid during at the years amounted to Rs.1,85,000

Calculate the cash generated by operating activities (CFOA) as per AS 3 (Revised) (10)

(A)31 AT 2020 3R 2021 FF FET @fACS 1 Y99 e AEef@a gl

sfrady 3 2Tar 2020 2021 2020 2021
) g A w3 & | aRgafeaar I H wI H
sfaady I Iai gaiecy
30,00,000 | 35,00,000 1,00,000 95,000
gfasfa NiFIH ARG
4.,00,000 19.00,000 | 18,00,000
RFd Al
1,50,000 2,10,000 13,00,000 | 21,50,000
10% feeax FIATH
s |
7,60,000 3,75,000 20.10,000 | 20,00,000
oA STl grufas @
9,60,000 8,70,000 10,000 S
gEarad ATsRr
3,00,000 4,90,000
FT A WauT
1,50,000 2,00,000
53,20,000 | 60,45,000 53,20,000 | 60,45,000

1. aﬁ%a‘?rmsymmﬁmw%ﬁmma 37,500

2. 9§ T YIIA F 2,20,000 TIX FI He dlell TH el 1,80,000 TG H =T
IS |
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(B)

Explain Amalgamation in the nature of merger and Amalgamations in the nature of
purchase as per AS-14? (5)

AS-14 & FER faor & whfa # wmes 3R @lie #1 vFhy F s
& egrEaT Hifs (5)

X Itd is absorbed by Y Itd on the following terms and conditions

(a) Y Itd to take over all assets and liabilities of X Ltd

(b) To pay the cost of liquidation not exceeding Rs. 8000

(¢) To issue 15% Debentures of Rs.14,90,000 for debenture holder of X Ltd.

(d) To allot one 12% Preference Share of Rs.100 each and 5 Equity Shares of
Rs.100each for every 4 equity share in X Ltd.

(¢) To pay Rs. 20 per share in X Ltd
(f) Actual cost of liquidation amounted to Rs. 12,000

Stock of X Ltd including Rs. 56,000 for goods purchased from Y Ltd which Y Ltd

supplied at cost plus 1/6 of cost. Creditors of Rs. 10,000 includeed in the book of X Ltd
were payable to Y Ltd.
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The Balance Sheet of X Ltd. on the date of absorption was as follows:

PARTICULARS

(a) Fixed Assets (including Goodwill Rs.4,00,000)
(b)Non Current Investment (Sinking Fund Investment)

(a)hwcntories(Stock)

(b)Trade Reccivables(chtors) RARE

(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents (Bank) 30,000

A claim of 11,000 by a worker was admitted by X Ltd but not recorded in the books. You
are required to make necessary ledger accounts to close the books of X Ltd and give
opening entries in the books of Y Ltd.

P.T.O
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HIFIN HIHTGST HIY
50,000
2.4l #e AT
(A) Erdefas 3UR (12% fBeeR)
14,00,000
(B) EreiemIToreh TaHTs
Frary wiesa @A
1,50,000
FHA 37 IS A
1,25,000
3adAA STATT
(A) SAUR 8T (AeRT)
1,40,000
b 1
43,40,000
o
14 Fe TaTH
(A) 3T EafeT (4,00,000 F9A H T Hied) S
'1 36,00,000
| (8) At Fic =Ry (RRFT o3 FHaw)
1,25,000
2 gaa @afed
(A) T (FT)
2,00,000
(B) SATAR UTT (S+ER)
3,85,000
() Fwg 3T Awg FADE (d6)
30,000
e
43,40,000
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The balance sheet of X Ltd as on 31™ March 2021 was as follows

PARTICULARS Rs
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholder's Fund
(2)8,000 10% Preference Shares of 100 each fully paid 8,00,000
1,20,000 Equity Shares of 10 each fully paid 12,00,000
(b) Reserve and Surplus
Debit balance in Profit and Loss (800000)
Securities Premium 1,80,000
Capital Reserve 1,80,000
2.Non Current Liabilities
Unsecured Loan (From Managing Director) 2,00,000
3.Current Liabilities
(a)Trade Payables (Creditors) 12,00,000
(b)Other Current Liabilities
Outstanding expenses( including Managers Commission
Rs.80.000) 2,80,000
TOTAL 32,40,000
ASSETS
1.Non Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets: Tangible -Land and Building 4,00,000
-Plant and Machinery 8,00,000
-Furniture and Fixtures 40,000
(b) Intangibles: -Goodwill 2,00,000
2.Current Assets
(a)Inventories(Stock) 6,00,000
(b)Trade Receivables
Debtors 8,00,000
Bills Receivable 2,00,000
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|| (¢) Cash and Cash Equivalents (Bank) 1,80,000
(d)Other Current Assets(Preliminary Expenses) 20,000
TOTAL 32,40,000

The following scheme of reconstruction was duly approved by the court:

1. Equity shares are to be converted into 6, 00,000 shares of Rs.2 each and 90%

were surrendered by the shareholders.

2. Dividend on cumulative preference shares are in arrears for 3 years and
preference shareholders agree to forgo their claim, in consideration of which

10% preference shares were converted into 11% preference shares.

3. Creditors agreed to reduce their claim by 20% for consideration of getting

Rs.1,40,000 shares out of share surrendered.
4. Managers and Managing Directors forgo their claims.
5. The assets were re-valued as under:
Reduce Goodwill by Rs.2,00,000; Plant by Rs.2,00,00;Furniture by

Rs.32,000;Debtors by Rs.1,40,000;Increase Land and Building to Rs.4,40,000.

6. Reconstruction expenses paid Rs.40,000

7. 2,000 13% Debentures of Rs.100 each are issued for increasing working capital.

Give Journal entries and the Balance sheet after Reconstruction.

31 AT 2021 F X fAfAes 1 doiw e 59 yaw o

&Ry

Rs

sfaadr 3k Szar

1. QWUNF FT H5

(A)8,000 10% &FaT X 100 Y% F G ¥ A STt

8,00,000

105@9@?*1,20,000%’%%W@W#W
[Eauliciy

12,00,000

(8) Rerd 3k sy
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. q\?ﬁ ( 6,00,000
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gﬂﬁﬂﬁwﬁmaﬁaqﬁﬁaﬁmmaﬁtaﬁm

On 1% June 2020 H Ltd acquired 17,500 shares of Rs.10 eachin S Ltd. The =~ Balance
Sheet of H Ltd. and S Ltd. as at 31% March, 2021 are as follows:

P.T.O
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H Ltd
PARTICULARS (Rs.) | SLtd (Rs.)
I | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholder's Fund
(a) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid 15,00,000 2,50,000
(b) Reserve and Surplus
General Reserve 4,00,000 1,10,000
Surplus Account 2,20,000 1,35,000
3.Current Liabilities
Trade Payables
Creditors 2,50,000 60,000
Bills Payable 30,000
TOTAL 23,70,000 5,85,000
IT | ASSETS
1.Non Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
Land and Building 7,90,000
Plant and Machinery 5,50,000 2,95,000
(c) Non-Current Investment
(Investment in shares of S Ltd) 3,50,000
2.Current Assets
(a)Inventories(Stock) 3.55,000 1,40.000
(b)Trade Receivables
Debtors 2,90,000 1,30,000
Bills Receivable 7,500
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents (Bank) 27,500 20,000
TOTAL 23,70,000 5,85,000

The following information is provided:

1. Balances as on 1.4.2020: General Reserve Rs.50,000

Profit and Loss Rs.45,000.

2. Adividend of 12% was paid by S Ltd. on 15" Sept., 2020 for the year 2019-
20. H Ltd. credited the receipt of the dividend to its profit and loss.

3. Bills accepted by S Ltd. were all drawn by H Ltd., of which bills amounting to
Rs.22,500 were discounted by H Ltd.

4. S Ltd. had purchased goods from H Ltd. for Rs.1,00,000, of which 50% were

in inventory on 31 March 2021. H Ltd. added 25% to cost to arrive at the sale

price.

5. Debtors of H Ltd include an amount of Rs.50,000 due from S Ltd.
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Prepare Consolidated Balance Sheet of H Ltd. and its S
2021.

23

ubsidiary S Ltd. as at 31% March

1 S 020 F1 HfafAeE & sfRes & 10393 F 17,500 MRT &1 3TTE0T

femar| 31m2021a$nﬁfﬁ2€3ﬁtnfslﬁé‘s’ﬁmaﬂts¢rwﬁ

=gl HLtd
(Rs.) | SLtd (Rs) |
sfgadr 3 &gar
I
1. AITURE F B3
(A)10 T & gl AW FAF U e A A= ‘
|
e arar . |
| 15,00,000 2.50,000 |
() R=rd R wfeRlw ; | '
e Ree
4,00,000 1,10,000
ferRy @rar
2.20,000 1.35,00%
3 gdHA STATT .
SR ARl ]
LR
2,50,000 60,000
& o
30,000
T
23,70,000 5,85,000
——
11
1777 e e
(A) 3T Hafed
B

P.T.O
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s 3R s
7,90,000

I 3R AR
5,50,000 2,95,000

(C) &l &{e fAaer

(v fes & Rt # e

3,50,000
2. 99\ Fufed
(A) FTRHT (F2Teh)
. 3,55,000 1,40,000
(B) SWYR Iicaar
[T ALY
2,90,000 1,30,000
urey faer
7,500
(C) FHe R Adhe FHAFE (@)
27,500 20,000

23,70,000 5,85,000

fArfaf@d ST gere $r 78 &

1.1.4.2020 &1 fRufd & 3R dod: SoRel Red €. 50,000

2.9 3R g €.45,000

3.8 faf@ts garT a¥ 2019-20 & fAC 15 AR, 2020 F¥ 12% wreARr & Horae fmar
arar a1l HfAfAes & emener & wita s9er amer ik g & &fde &

4. s faffies garr TR fFe av e gl 1 @fdes qarr oo v 3, e |
22,500 ¥98 & faat & HfAfAes garr ge & o1 o

5.5 faffies & HfAfATs ¥ 1,00,000 T4 F AT @lier o, 5@ I 50% 31 A
2021 @ goagt # ¥ H fafAes F o e W ggas & faw amra & 25% et
6. H faffes & ¢aert # s fafdes & 50,000 To i Ry enfaa g1

31 & 2021 & H AfAes 3K 356 gergs s Rifaes i gafea dow O Jar
$rfa
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OR

1 H Ltd. acquired 2,400 equity shares in S Ltd. on 1.4.2021. The Balance Sheet of H Ltd. and its
subsidiary S Ltd. as at 31% March 2022 is as follows:

PARTICULARS H{II{:‘; S Ltd (Rs.)
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Slyarehoider's Fund
(a)12% Preference Shares Capital 2,00,000
Equity Shares Capital of
Rs_ 100 each fully peid | 10.00.000 3.00.000
(b) Reserve 2nd Sarpius
General Reserve on 1.4.2020 6,80,000 12,000
Surplus Account 7,20,000 2,16,000
3.Current Liabilities
Trade Payables
Creditors 2,00,000 88,300
Bills Payable 48,300
. TOTAL 28,00,000 6,64,600
11 | ASSETS
. 1.Non Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
} Land 7,12,000 1,40,000
’ | Properties ) 7,52,000 80,000
Plant and Machinery 2,80,000 1,80,000

P
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(¢) Non-Current Investment

(Investment in shares of S Ltd) 3,60,000
2.Current Assets
(a)Inventories(Stock) 2,72,000 1,03,800
(b)Trade Receivables (Debtors) 4,04,000 1,44,800
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents (Bank) 20,000 16,000
TOTAL 28,00,000 6,64,600

Additional Information:

1. On 1.4.2021, Profit and Loss of S Ltd. stood at Rs. 1,55,000 and General Reserve at Rs.6000.

2. Plant and Machinery of S Ltd. which stood at Rs. 2.00,000 on 1% April 2021 was re-valued

at Rs.2,50,000 the time of purchase.

3. S Ltd. issued Bonus Shares in the ratio of two for every five shares held, out of pre-

acquisition profits, not recorded in the books.

4. Stock of H Ltd., includes Rs.16,000 of stock purchased from S Ltd. Further, debtors of
S Ltd. include Rs.48,000 for sales to H Ltd., on which S Ltd., made a profit of Rs.12,000.

Prepare Consolidated Balance Sheet.

o fafars & 142021 3 S fffRs & 2,400 33T WRRT &1 fO=EOT BFAT| 31 AR
2022 a% H e 3K 356 mrs s s 6 36w ofic 39 99K &

=i H Ltd
(Rs) | STd ®s)
[ | 3 AR ga
1. RRURS HT H3
(A)12% a8 AT gair
2,00,000
sfFad AR F gE 100 T S @F QU
Re W T
10,00,000 | 3,00,000

(8) Rod 3R rm@Aw
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Fel
28,00,000 6,64,600
sfafEa sasn:
1. 1.42021 @, s faffes &0 @y 3R g1fa 1,55,000 9 3R AT ST 6000
9|

3. s ffies & ceie 3R AN foraadr 1 3iie, 2021 F HAT 2,00,000 F9
aﬁ,gﬂﬁ@‘ﬁ@ﬂaﬁmz,sopoowmmﬁmﬁl

3. smﬁ@-mmﬁﬁmwmﬁﬁﬁwﬁ%@mﬁ
Ao PR S T, S gF A gl FE ¢

4. 1 ffis & wis ¥ s AfEes & @l 71U 16,000 39 & Fih WA &

(700)
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Seaways Ltd. had Rs.18,00,000 14% debentures
outstanding on 1% April, 2020, redeemable on 31%
March 2021: On 1% April, 2020, the debenture
redemption fund stood at Rs. 14,98,000 represented
by own debentures of the face value of Rs. 2,00,000
purchased at an average price of Rs. 99 per debenture
and 10% stock acquired at par for Rs. 13,00,000.
The annual instalment of transfer to the fund was Rs.
1,42,000. On 31 March 2022, investments were sold
for Rs. 12,93,600 and the debentures were redeemed.

Prepare the following accounts for the year ended
315t March 2022:

(1) 14% Debentures account
(2) Debentures Redemption Fund account

(3) Debentures Redemption Fund Investment account

Haw foifis 2 ™ 18,00,000 T A, 1 3, 2020 T 14%
AR amar A, S 31 99, 2021 = A A 3, 2020
w1 Raw P 14,98,000 w0 & R 99 vt wfy e
%ﬁmwwaﬂ%mm%%wmw
2,00,000 a1 10% & = e ¥#9 W 13,00,000 TR ¥
et fohar wwan Py sieor o afifes fser 142,000 T
M 31 W, 2022 W FRw W ¥ Rar ok R @
AT e far wm

626 3

31 AN 2022 N WA A B o el @Y daw =
(1) 14% R w@mr
(2) Raw A By @@
(3) Re Wrewr By fRw @@
OR

a1

Krishna Ltd, issued for public subscription 50,000
equity shares of Rs. 10 each at of Rs. 2 per share,
payable as under:

On Application Rs.3 per share
On Allotment Rs. 5 per share
On First Call Rs. 2 per share
On Second and final call Rs. 2 per share

Applications were received for 70,000 equity shares.

The shares were allotted pro rata to the applicants of

P.T.0.
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60,000 shares: the applications for remaining shares
were being refused. Money overpaid on application
was used on account of sums due on allotment. Puneet
to whom 500 shares were allotted, fail to pay the
allotment money and on his subsequent failure pay
the first call, his shares were forfeited after first call.
Rahul, to whom 800 shares were allotted, fails to pay
the two calls. These shares were subsequently
forfeited after the final call was made. Of the shares
forfeited, 1000 shares were sold to Ajay Credited as
fully paid at 9 per share (all of Rahul’s forfeited shares
being included).

Pass journal entries in the books of the company to

record the above transactions.

Fom ffiee, ¥ 10 T W W R 50,000 IS T A
mm%mmmwamﬁzm
nﬁﬂmaﬁa%mﬁmw,ﬁﬁﬂwhﬁ

FrEET W 3 ¥ i MR
T W 5 T Wi IR
qEel aiE 2 T Wi I

626 5

@ sl sfew @ 2+ W I

70,000 3fFdt IR & forg smdeT W gT A 60,000 WA
& FTE! F R AT Ered Ry T Av I & fore
A F FEER AT S @ AN IS WA AT
Ffe SR w1 ITANT e W e Ui & fo o w@n
am g, B 500 IR srEfew frg e 9, swEes i @
WA R ¥ fahe @ iR ae ¥ veel aae WO e
T8 O ® 9% I8 I o=l Ty Y1 UEd, [ 800
IR FEfed e M A, A AdE WA S A e
@Y &1 3 I A A ¥ sifaw Al B 9T wea o) forn
T 9N wed fFY T AR A [, 1000 IR W HW AT WY
ooy I B Raw A wf yed w0 H 9= MW A (g
® v fhv T wh I A whe e 2))

I AT Y RArE FA B g H9A FF @ H S
wfafteal = qRa &}

Given below is the trial balance of Sumieru Ltd. as on
31st March, 2022:

P.T.O.
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Equity Share Capital 6,00,000 | Manufacturing Expenses 3,59,000
General Reserve 2,50.000 | Purchases 5,00,900
Surplus (1-4-2021) 16,840 | Establishment Charges 26,810
Sales 10,83,040 | General Charges 31,000
Creditors 36,880 | Machinery at cost 2.00,000
Unclaimed Dividend 6520 | Motor Vehicle at cost 30,000
Provision for Depreciation 71,000 | Stock (1-4-2021) 1,72,050
Interest on Investment 8,540 | Furniture (at cost) 5,000
Staff Provident Fund 37,500 | Debtors 2,23,380
Investments 2,88,950

;\:‘mﬂe Payment of Income -

Cash balance 72,240

Director’s Fee 1,800

Land and Building (at cost) 150000

21,11,220 21,11,220

Additional Information:

(a) Stock on 3lst March, 2021 was valued at Rs.

1,48,680.

(b) Provide Rs.
Assets, Rs.

10,000 for depreciation on Fixed

1,800

for Managing Directors’

remuneration and Rs. 6,200 for the company’s

contribution to Staff Provident Fund.

626 7

(c) Interest accrued on investment amounted to Rs.
2,750,

(d) A provision of Rs. 50,000 for taxes in respect of
the profit for 2021-2022 considered necessary.

(e) The Board of Directors propose a final dividend
@ 8% after transfer to General Reserve Rs.
30,000.

(f) A claim of Rs. 2,500 for workmen’s compensation
is being disputed by the company.

(g) Authorised capital is 80,000 equity shares of Rs.
10 each. The company had issued 60,000 shares
of Rs. 10 each.

You are required to prepare Statement of Profit and
Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022 and Balance
Sheet in the prescribed form as at 31st March, 2022
as per schedule III of Companies Act, 2013.

31w, 2022 9% e fRRT & gEd dow A fear
&

P.T.O.
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(c) Tam ufr w sl = = 3. 2,750 2
(d) srews W W W 2021-2022 & oW & gay A
L Y & oW € 50,000 1 WEHH]
PRt AT g 6.00,000 | Bxstor zorr 359,000
e e 2.50,000 | wda 5,00,900 (¢) Prwes wew g Red = 30,000 ¥ TR @ qE
8% @ oW WMIW W 2
wftdy (1-4-2021) 16,840 | T YT 26810
Py 10.83.940 | awre ge 31,090 (f) =9t B/ FIR @ IS & o T 2,500 & o
e 36,880 | e ST s 2,00,000 w fare fn o @ 2
w1 Ry IR AR 6520 | wwrer X AT "X 30,000 (g) sfoga goll = 10 WE @ 80,000 FFE IR T
e & e wmae | 71,000 | & (1-4-2021) 172,050 HE ¥ T 0 w&E D 60,000 TR W A
iy W 8,540 | weifat (ford W) 5,000 SR FER SR, 2018 @ SR [ @ FFER 31 W,
e p———— 37.500 | zew 223380 | 020 Y T A & g w R wr @ R SR e
o 2.88.950 ;"?5 0022 &I FruiRa wom ¥ T@ Hie JAR FE FEEH
|
IR W AR 50,000
OR
R S
ar
(a) 31 ¥, 2021 T wiH N qEd T 1,48,680 =

(a) The following figures are of Mahindra Books
(b) 3 FieEl T IR 2 fre % 10,000, Wau Rl Limited

= ufwfes & forw = 1,800 Fx wa Wi Ff
F T & anes & o ' 6,200 war P.T.O.
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Equity Share Capital

1,000 Equity Shares of 100 each, 50 called up 50,000
1,000 Equity Shares of 100 each, 25 called up 25,000
1,000 Equity Shares of 100 each, fully called up 1,00,000
Preference Share Capital

0% Preference share of 100 each 3,00,000
Reserves and Surplus

Profit and loss 50,000
General Reserve 2,00,000
Total of the Balance Sheet 7,25,000

626
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(=) Frafofaa sy wRa g fifies & &

It is given that there are no fictitious assets in the
balance sheet. On a fair valuation of all the assets
of the company, it is found that they have an
appreciation in Land and Building of Rs. 1,25,000,

The article of association provided that, in case of
liquidation, the preference share holders will have
further claim to the extent of 10% of the surplus

assets.

Ascertain the value of each preference and equity
share, assuming liquidation. Ignore expenses of

winding up. (8)

(b) What is the need for valuation for Goodwill?

Explain the factors, determining the value of
goodwill. (7)

gRadY S Gt

100 Wi & 1,000 3FaA AW, 50 Fia ¢ AT %0.000
100 W% ¥ 1,000 3348 W, 25 e v A0 —
100 %% ¥ 1,000 3R R, [ o & Fwr Hw AW | 5000,
Tt 9T G

100 S & 9% IO fpear p——
frad siv ey

—— 50,000
Fw RaE S
&w ofie = anr —

78 fear wan ® fo S@ e A A weafe @t @l
1w @ o woal & Sfue TeeT W, 98 9
wrer 8 fa St uf 3l swaw ¥ ® 1,25,000 @ gfE
e, |

AT & fdwe A e v g T, wReawew &
A H, I0TET IR aReE & ug iR guta & 10%
= G g% 1 ke FoH BRI

1.0,



626 12

m%mm#wméngﬁmaﬁmﬂdkgﬁmﬁﬁmW%ﬁaf
armnamm1ﬂﬁmmr%1mﬁwtamwwﬁﬁm

(a)zﬁﬁaé%ﬁwaﬁmmwéimnamﬁmﬁﬂ%?gﬁmwé
ﬁﬁmmﬁmﬁmaﬁmaﬁml

3. The Balance Sheet of A Ltd as on 31% March 2020

is given below.

PARTICULARS Rs.

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1. Shareholder’s Fund

(a) 1,00,000 12% Preference Shares 10,00,000
of 10 each fully paid

3,00,000 Equity Shares of 10 each fully paid
30,00,000

(b) Reserve and Surplus

Debit balance in Profit and Loss (5,60,000)

2. Non Current Liabilities

626 13

(a) Long term Borrowings
(10% Debentures)

3. Current Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables (Creditors)

TOTAL
II ASSETS
1. Non Current Assets

(a) Fixed Assets: Tangible -Plant and

Machinery

Furniture and Fixtures

(b) Intangibles: -Goodwill

Patents

(c) Other Non Current Assets

(Discount on issue of Debentures)

2. Current Assets

6,00,000

4,00,000

44,40,000

14,00,000

4,00,000

8,00,000

3,00,000

24,000

BT,
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(a) Inventories(Stock) 9,80,000
(b) Trade Receivables(Debtors) 5,10,000
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents (Bank) 10,000
(d) Other Current Assets (Preliminary 16,000
Expenses)
TOTAL 44,40,000

Note: Preference Shares in arrears for 3 years

It was decided that a new company called B Ltd to
be formed with an authorised capital of Rs.65,00,000
in equity shares of 10 each. It was also decided that

1. One equity share 5 paid up in the new company
to be allotted for each equity share in the of old
company.,

2. Two equity shares, 5 paid up, in the new, company
to be allotted for each preference share in the
old company.

3. Arrears of Preference dividend to be cancelled.

4. Debentureholders to receive 60,000 equity shares
in the new company credited as fully paid.

626 15

5. Creditors were to be taken up by the new
company.

6. The remaining unissued shares are to be taken up
and paid for in full by the directors.

7. The new company to take over the old company’s
assets except patents subject to writing down
plant and machinery by 5,80,000 and stock by
1,20,000

8. Patents were realised by old company for
Rs.50,000.

Show the necessary ledger accounts in the books of

A Ltd and open the books of B Ltd assuming expenses
of A Ltd came to 20,000,

feie 31 W 2020 T @ Rufy ® sEr v Rifes @
I e 3@ y@R 2-

farawor Rs.
I zferaet ik Suamg

1. TRERR B HI

P.T.0.
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(A) 1,00,000 R, 12% UG AW TAF
0 TR F, W@ W ¥ A FY

10 8 YOS S 3,00,000 IRFES IR

90 We /A W fRy T
(B) Red sk st
N AR B A
2. W-TFq IJgEg
(@ sy & suR (10% R¥)
3. A Y
(a) =R ¥ (IFRY)
|/
11 Tufxwn
1. HF we R
(a) 3w wofer: wf -wg7 3R wfi=d

~-FARER 9 e

10,00,000

30,00,000

(5,60,000)

6,00,000

4,00,000

44,40,000

14,00,000

4,00,000

626 17

(b) sr -efaw 8,00,000
-T 3,00,000
(c) &g IR =g wuferar 24 000

(R o & ® we)

2. A Hafa

(a) e &=t (%) 9,80,000

(b) =R W= (IER) 5,10,000

(c) e 3R 7= wwa (d%) 10,000

(d) s = dafear (wifves =) - 16,000
wel 44,40,000

Note : 3 991 & fou s@mr adar 3

e Tl o @ & 10 @ W@ @ S AW A

65,00,000 T2 N HFT GO0 B Wy @ Fifies TE v

T HT A TS R W o W 9w R war B
P.T.O.
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T FEN A v 3 A 5 W T VW [ waA
& W% el A & e smaw frar wmem

75 F ¥ A IREE AW, 5 T AT IR, W FER
¥ yw ae AW D oy smERra R W 2

FAgAT AN H GHEr © fhar sl

Réwumnl =t 7@ we ¥ I3 g M@ W B oww F
T wEN ¥ 60,000 IEE I W A

e’ W AE wOA A o ferar wmeRm
I T 7 Y T A = R s ? sk PRy
T QW e R s #

7E FTT R wN SRw @ FEN S gaiy w
Siferrger w6, 99 fF wgw Sk w9EY =Y 5,80,000
W 3R WIiH W 1,20,000 9% form R wmw)

A HEN B 50,000 *qd ¥ ¥z e Rear @ A

A Rt & g2 ¥ smaws @ 96 Tie sk B R
@ g @i, 75 W g9 f  ffiee = @ 20,000 3mm

OR
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k21

The Balance sheet of Z Ltd as on 31% Dec 2021 is

as follows;

PARTICULARS

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1. Shareholder’s Fund

(a) 16,000 Equity Shares of 10 each
fully paid
(b) Reserve and Surplus
Debit balance in Profit and Loss
2. Non Current Liabilities
Long term borrowings
(10% Debentures)
3.Current Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables (Creditors)

(b) Short term Provision

Rs.

16,00,000

(20,40,000)

28,00,000

9,00,000

20,000
P.T.0.
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(Provision for Taxation)
(c) Other Current Liabilities 1,40,000
(Interest accrued on Debentures)
TOTAL 34,20,000
II ASSETS
1. Non Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets 27,00,000
(b) Other Non Current Assets 1,00,000
(Discount on issue of Debentures)
2. Curr_ent Assets
(a) Inventories(Stock) 1,60,000
(b) Trade Receivables
Debtors 60,000
Bills Receivable 34,000
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents (Bank) '2,06,000

(d) Other Current Assets 1,60,000

(Preliminary Expenses)
TOTAL 34,20,000

The following Scheme of reconstruction was duly
approved and confirmed by the court.

21

Each share shall be sub-divided into 20 fully paid
equity shares of Rs.5 each.

After sub-division each shareholder shall surrender
to the company 70% of his holding for the purpose
of reissue to the debentureholders and creditors
as far as required and otherwise for cancellation.

. Of those surrendered, 92,000 shares of Rs.5 each

shall be converted into 8% participating preference
shares of Rs.5 each fully paid.

. Debentureholders total claim to be reduced to

Rs.4,60,000. This will be satisfied by the issue to
them of 92,000 participating preference shares of
Rs.5 each, fully paid.

Taxation liability of Rs.20,000 is to be paid in
full.

. The claims of creditors shall be reduced by 80%

and the balance shall be satisfied by allotting them
equity shares of Rs.5 each fully paid, from the

share surrendered.

The profit and loss account is to be written off
completely and fixed assets to be depreciated by
Rs.10,00,000

P.T.O.
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Give Journal entries to give effect to the scheme and
the balance sheet after reconstruction.

31 RREaR 2021 #1 Z Lid &1 S99 3T 3@ TER
\CEILI Rs.
I. sfad®t 3k 3men

1. IERURSE &l He

(a) 10 ¥ & 16,000 FadT T A A 16,00,000

T W @ wE W

(b) Red sk s

N IR B A e I (20,40,000)
2. A We AR
T s & IuR (10% ) 28,00,000
3. qEAH AR
(a) MR T (AER) 9,00,000

626 23

(b) Sreuemfers WA (FAUE & foe sEUE) 20,000

(c) o adme e (R¥R ® afSid =Ir) 1,40,000

el

I gt
1. AR e TR
(a) S FA
(b) & I Fe A
(R¥=R w1 & W X))
2.  EEHH g
(a) ¥ TR ()
(b) =R wifeeat
IR
W &
() e 3R e @ (d6)

(d) 3= T wafa (AR =)

34,20,000

27,00,000

1,00,000

1,60,000

60,000

34,000

2,06,000

1,60,000
P.T.0.
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L3l 34,20,000

-2

AT & FefRaa domn @ e g e s
it gfte &t

TAE WR H 5 T B 20 f WEE AW 3fEEd
I A Iu-fawfoe fmar e

I9-Te & 9T T IRUIRE Je BRE @
70% N H RYwursl R e @ v ¥
FH D INW ¥ G FEM IR FGA & AT

W 7 0 F A v@w 5 T uRhF D 92,000 I
&I QU e A WA Ry 1w 5 TR @ 8% wiERafw
qagar Il A gRefda frar smem

RARUNT 1 el TETr Wew 4,60,000 FIA B G
TE I 92,000 WERRRET aligar I ¥ @
WG, 39 ¥ YA ® 5 T B T AW W 9@
TWE ¥ IEE R T Ehm

20,000 T9Y S HUUM FCT 1 G HIEH a1 ST
2

AR & @l @ 80% 9 & fRar e 3R 3w
s w WK o W IR F A @ w9 e

626
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e Ry T 5 T @ 3REd IR R W
wqee ferar s

T 3R B @R g W ¥ 9 @ A we fRar
FE 2 3R e |ufeEl W 10,00,000 A AGEH
wegeE fRar @ 2

AsEr I N @ fv we wRfea =aEe ER
AR & ae ddE e A

4. On 1% June 2020 H Ltd acquired 17,500 shares of
Rs.10 each in S Ltd. The Balance Sheet of H Ltd.

and

S Ltd. as at 31 March, 2021 are as follows:

HLtd S Ltd
PARTICULARS (Rs.) (Rs.)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholder's Fund
(a) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid 15,00,000  2,50,000
(b) Reserve and Surplus
General Reserve 4,00,000  1,10,000
Surplus Account 2,20,000  1,35,000
2.Current Liabilities
Trade Payables
Creditors . 1,70,000 35,000
Bills Payable 20,000
TOTAL 22,90,000  5,50,000

PEQ:
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discounted by H Ltd.

5. S Ltd. had purchased goods from H Ltd. for Rs.50,
000, of which 40% were in inventory on 31
March 2021. H Ltd. added 25% to cost to arrive

at the sale price.

Prepare Consolidated Balance Sheet of H Ltd. and
its Subsidiary S Ltd. as at 31 March 2021.

II ASSETS
1.Non Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
Land and Building 7.50,000
Plant and Machinery 5,00,000  2,70,000
(c) Non-Current Investment
(Investment in shares of S Ltd) 3.50,000
2.Current Assets
(a)Inventories(Stock) 4,05,000 1,40,000
(b)Trade Receivables
Debtors 2,50,000 1,30,000
Bills Receivable 7.500
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents (Bank) 27,500 10,000
TOTAL 22,90.000 5,50,000
The following information is provided:
1. Balances as on 1.4.2020:
General Reserve Rs.50, 000
Profit and Loss Rs.45, 000.

A dividend of 12% was paid by S Ltd. on 15
Sept., 2020 for the year 2019-20. H Ltd. credited
the receipt of the dividend to its profit and loss.

On 31% March 2021, S Ltd made a bonus issue of
equity shares amounting to Rs.1,00,000 out of
post-acquisition profits. No entry has been made

in the books for bonus issue.

Bills accepted by S Ltd. were all drawn by H
Ltd., of which bills amounting to Rs.12,500 were

1 50 2020 = h fafies s ffies ¥ 10 w0 & 17,500
MR F Ffewreer fawan 31 W, 2021 #t h ffRs @k s

fofits =it o@ fic @ wR 2

w=ikr HLtd SLtd
Rs.) (Rs.)
siaady M &zar
1. U & G5
(A) 10 39 & 3fFady 9 9AF U TG F P
S 15,00,000  2,50,000
(B) ford 3 wfary
. 4,00,000  1,10,000
yftry @rar
2,20,000  1,35,000
2.0A Saa
AR R
1,70,000 35,000
faw
o 20,000
A
° 22,90,000  5,50,000
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o wiew P e

W

141 @c THCH
1 142020 & 35 ufi: @@ Red - € 50, 000

(A) Faa W9icd
v 3R ' - % 45, 000.
A 3R Aa
<foir 3D el 7,50,000 i 2. S%ﬁ%z?;m‘aﬁ 2019-20 & forw 15 R, 2020
5.00,000 2,70,000 F 12% TG H FEE A @ A H fafite 7
() IR-acam Far e =) R Y ST T iR B ¥ HiRe ¢ R
(o TS %IRRT A M) 3.50.000 3 31ﬁzoz1ﬁ,sud%§ﬁﬁr€rﬁ‘qﬁaﬁlwiﬁm
i mm,ﬁmﬁtﬁrm%aﬁ%wﬁ%
2. oA THCH 100,000 TR @ A T B fre 7w F A wfAfe
() T A () L T
405,000 1,40,000
(B) TR Wil 4 S Pfite gw Ser B @ wh Be H e e
1 R e T &, R ¥ 12,500 TR & R ¥ H ffes
- 2.50,000 1,30,000 I BT & M M
ooy fad =
i 7.500
5 lc)mmmm(ﬁ} : 5. SW@%H%%SO,UUU@%WW
27,500 10,000 o, R A 40% 31 W 2021 W TR A A H

RifRs ¥ R e P @ fe awe | 25% W31

22,90,000 5,50,000
31111%?2021@1—11%@%331&31@%@%&%3@

wfra E M TR R

OR P.T.Q.
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The Balance Sheet of H Ltd. and S Ltd. as on 31%
March 2021 are as follows:

PARTICULARS HLtd.Rs. SLtd.Rs.
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholder's Fund

(a)12% Preference Shares Capital 3,00,000 80,000
Equity Shares Capital of of Rs.100 each fully
paid 15,00,000  8,00,000
(b) Reserve and Surplus
General Reserve ason 1.4.2020 4,00,000  2.40,000
Surplus Account 5,60,000  3,60,000
2.Current Liabilities
Trade Payables
Creditors 3,20.000  2,00.000
Bills Payable 80,000
TOTAL 30,80,000 17,60,000
II ASSETS
1.Non Current Assets .
(a) Fixed Assets: Tangible -Land and Building 8,00.000  5,20,000
-Plant and
Machinery 5,60,000  3.60,000
(b) Intangibles: -Goodwill 1,40,000  1,20,000
() Non-Current Investment on 30.9.2020 '
( 6,000 shares in S Ltd) 9,60,000
2.Current Assets
(a)lnventories(Stock) 4,00,000  3,60,000
{b)Trade Receivables (Debtors) 80,000  3,00,000
{c) Cash and Cash Equivalents (Bank) 1,40,000 80,000
(d) Other Current Assets
Preliminary Expenses 10,000
Discount on Issue 10,000

TOTAL  30,80,000 17,60,000

626
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Additional Information:

1

A dividend of 15% was paid by S Ltd. in Oct.,
2020 for the year ended 31 March 2021.

Plant and Machinery of S Ltd. in the beginning
was Rs.4, 00,000. H Ltd. revalued it by
Rs.2,00,000 more at the time of purchase of shares.

Credit balance in Statement of Profit and Loss of
S Ltd. on 1% April, 2020 was Rs.2,00,000.

Included in creditors of S Ltd. are Rs.50,000 for
goods supplied by H Ltd

Included in the stock of S Ltd. are goods to the
value of Rs.24,000 which were supplied by H Ltd.
at profit of 25% on sales.

Prepare Consolidated Balance Sheet.

31 ¥ 2021 # H ffite sk saa weas S Rz it
T dem e dar Hifm

P.T.0.
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f@avor

3fFad 3R &gar

1. 9IRS ©5 (A) 12% F0TaT I G
§acT I 1003 & Gl T /e § 3l
Toar

Taagor
$TFact 3R &aar
(8) R 3 wfovly
1.4.2020 ¥ FRWT Rod
FORIY @rar
2 aAM T
SR &egTiar

ATER
T faw

HLtd

3,00,000
15,00,000

4,00,000
5,60,000

3,20,000

30,80,000

SLid

80,000

8.00.000

2,40,000
3,60.000

2,00,000
80,000

17,60,000
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I W@

1. AiF-ac W@
(A) ¥aa FuTea: Ad-4R IR @
FET IR A

(B) 3mTck: TR

(C) 30.9.2020 ® Aia-Fig =ar
(vg @@Ats # 6,000 9W)

2. gdH Hafed

(A) B AT (i)

(B) SR ST (2+7E)

(C) 7Fe IR 7o aaaw (dF)

(D) 3T acaT Hafeq
AT @g
{RE

8.00,000
5,60,000
1,40,000

9,60,000

4,00,000

80,000

1,40,000

TOTAL 30,80,000

sfaRes s

5,20,000
3,60,000
1,20,000

3,60,000
3.00,000
80,000

10,000

10,000
17,60,000

1 31 9 2021 gAY ad & g sreeEr, 2020 ¥ S
ffids @ 15% ® @i =1 e R o

2. S fafids =1 wie sk wi=d e X 4, 00,000 T
a1 H fofids & 393 < @le & w9 397 2,00,000

TR Fitw e R

P.T.Q.
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3. 1 3Wd, 2020 7S Rifivs & @7 3R i @ fa
¥ <o A 2,00,000 TR oM IPEE— March 31,2021 March 31, 2022
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
4 S Rfes & e ¥ H fofes 3w smgfd fRe @ Equity Share Capital 2,14,000 1,64,000
A @ forg 50,000 TA WA gl Profit and Loss Account 1,99,000 1.34,000
10% Debentures 1,50,000 2.00,000
5. ¢ fafies & € ¥ 24,000 TR T A FH AT o e 500
o & ¥ H fofee o fl = 25% % W W Total Equity and Liabilities | 5,97,000 5,45,000
g = T 4 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022
Assets
R A Hie AR AR Amount Rs) | Amount ()
Land 75,000 1,00,000
Equipment 2,60,000 2,00,000
Accumulated Depreciation (66,000) (42,000)
5. Comparative equity, liabilities and assets of Alfa Ltd. Debtors 85,000 76,000
are as follows: Stock in hand 1,80,000 1,89,000
Cash 63,000 22,000
Total Assets 5,97,000 5,45,000

Additional Information:

(i) Dividend of Rs. 60,000 was declared and paid

during the year.

(i) Equipment costing Rs. 50,000 (accumulated
depreciation Rs. 30,000) was sold for Rs. 16,000.

B.T.0O.
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(iii) Interest on 10% Debentures paid during the year
amounting to Rs. 20,000.

Prepare a statement of cash flows using indirect
method as per AS-3 (Revised).

sow ffite & qeereren 3feadl, deRar Sk aafear @

36

WehIT '3
g— s 31, 2021 ard 31, 2022
T (Rs.) fE (Rs.)
staadr AW o 2,14,000 1,64,000
ey R gt @ 1,99,000 1,34,000
10% Baw 1,50,000 2,00,000
SER 34,000 47,000
Ha AW AR EwaRa 5,97,000 5,45,000
e AR 31, 2021 AT 31, 2022
™ (Rs.) T (Rs.)
= 75,000 1,00,000
ITET 2,60,000 2,00,000
dfaa TR (66,000) (42,000)
&R 85,000 76,000
g # wiF 1,80,000 1,89,000
EET 63,000 22,000
o Hew 5,97,000 5,45,000

37
FfaRaa SR
(i) =@ & IR = 60,000 T I A 3R S feha
T

(i) 50,000 (&fm I=E™ % 30,000) FH = el
JUEHOT & 16,000 H T T
(i) af & 2R e BRw T 10% ReEw w == T
20,000 it wfEm
qQE-3 (@ﬁa)%mmmﬁmaﬁwmﬁg
2 T H1 fFEr dEr Fifml
OR
aT

(a) The Following particulars extracted from the books
of commercial bank for the year ended 31 March
2020:

()| Interest Charged to Clients 45,00,750
during 2019-20.

(ii)| Discount on the bills 50,764
discounted during 2019-20.

(iii)| Rebate on bill Discounted 11,000
(balance as on 1" April, 2019

(iv)| Bills Discounted and 9,85,000
purchased during 2019-20

BTG
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It is ascertained that proportionate discount not yet

31 W 2020 W T A F g afiaew dw @ g A

earned on the bills discounted which will mature during

2017-18 amounted to 7,980. et T P e
Pass journal entries for the following: (i) | 2019-20 & <= TES ¥ forr 45,00,750
(a) Transfer of opening RBD to Discount on Bills 0 1C | s e ]
Account.
(ii) | 2019-20 & <= BT T B 50,764
(b) Interest Charged to Clients through Interest
Account. w T
(c) (li-lonsolxdatcd entry for bills discounted during (m) 8 3% e W W R 1,000
the year.

1 399, 2019 ¥& i AW qly
(d) Recognition of closing RBD. ( )

(e) Transfer of Discount to Profit and Loss (iv)| 2019-20 & < Rewse e 9,85,000
Account. |
I @i T A
(f) Transfer of Interest to Profit and Loss %
Account. g g A A ? fF 2017-18 F o qRvwm B a@
el W g & sqma ¥ oft 7% Ifle & =t ¢ oo

Also prepare Rebate on Bills Discounted Alc,
Discount on Bills A/c and Interest A/c.(10)

(b) What are main assets and liabilities of banking Frafefem & fore SFer afaftedl @ =X

companies which make difference of banking

7,980 4

(i) fe & w g & fow T s = araw

companies from non-banking companies? (5)
(i) =ret @@ & wmaw ¥ TER ¥ AW ATE A B

B L0
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(iii) =f = < B T o & o wfwa wfafe
(iv) @ = we wer @ R
(v) =™ 3R &1 =" ¥ 8T & gEw
(w)‘waﬂtmﬁﬁrﬁﬁqu@wn

g & R e wn w fae, e w Rense @ 3k
T @l qaR Sl

(@) dfFn wufa @ g Eufe SR e @ € S
I -AfFT FoiE ¥ 3fFT A @ e w5 B 7

(100)
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oal @ fog e
1 W UH-93 & el # g Ru w FuiRa W W auAn

FwaE fafE | | :

I A W B v ¥ fd W R ¥, AT | AW
ﬁmmwﬁﬂmgﬂnﬁmmmﬁm

TN T N B FEW 2 RS W B 9 diE ey Y
2

W TE WURT DA & IR 2

i, it e (TgEd daw) SR U AR IuerE FHAr

S|

(a) A firm purchases two machines at a cost of Rs.
31,000 and Rs. 35,000 respectively. Both machines
have a useful life of 4 years and have zero salvage
values at the end of 4 years. Find the depreciation
of each machine for each year using matrix

notation if:

(a) Both machines are depreciated by the

straight-line method,

671

(a)

3

(b) Both machines are depreciated by the sum of
years digit method,

(c) First is depreciated by straight-line method
and second by the sum of years digit method.

I & FAA 31,000 TA AR 35,000 T A A
A W @l 31 AR AR IE AaTEEa
49E F R IR 4 A A A A B P
T g ¥ Maw dRew (ARIA) & IW@A FE@
TAF a8 & o w@s af F TEE () 79

SR R

(i) 2 TR B A Y R (ST )
gmmﬂﬁua(wm“ )ﬁmm%,'

(i) =9 = = 2 o R (Riwe suwe) 2 a9
A yEafean (W) e wman 2,

(i) wEeR T B AR Y R (R - o)

T 3k g e A s Bl (R dus)
& AW ¥ smElead (pgew) B s 24

| Ll Ll
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OR

To control a crop disease it is necessary to use 12
units of chemical A, 13 units of chemical B and
15 units of chemical C. One barrel of spray P
contains one unit of A, one unit of B and one unit
of C. One barrel of spray Q contains 2 units of A,
6 units of B and 5 units of C. One barrel of spray
R contains 3 units of A, 2 units of B and 3 units
of C. Find how many barrels of each spray be

used to just meet the requirement. (Solve by -

Matrix Algebra.) - ()

waw A A @ fPabe w5 @ P e A @
12 TEEd, vamEE B @ 13 TEEA AR qEERE C
= 15 TEEA T I FEN qEES B 21 B P&
v ¥ A A @t oF 3o, B vw T AR C R

UE TEHE Bl B UE B Q%ﬂmﬁAaﬁzmﬂ.’-

B &Y 6 gEdl I C A s gEd M N AR A
v k@ H A R 3 T, B A 2 gl 3R C A
3 TEdl A %1 W g fF SR Sk EET
FAEE W W FA B g v B e @
&1 IvanT e e 2 (Mew A g ww o)

671

5

(b) An economy produces only two commodities X
and Y. The two commodities serve as intermediate.
inputs in each other’s production. To produce a
unit of X, 0.3 units of X and 0.6 units of Y are
needed. Similarly, to produce a unit of Y, 0.4 units
of X and 0.2 units of Y are needed. 4 and 6
labour days are required to produce a unit of X
and Y respectively. The wage rate is Rs. 250 per
labour day. If 240 units and 360 units of X and Y
respectively are needed for final consumption, find
the gross output levels of the two commodities.
Also,calculate the equilibrium prices, total labour
requirementand the total value-added.

(b) @ sf-va ¥ Baw A TR X AR Y H IJewT
farar S 21 A TEY UE T D IR A HATH
FE (Fge) @ w0 A W w1 X A vw g

| TR 3R SEE ST F@ B fig X @ 03 =
AR Y F 06 THEEA A FEEEA B B T WE,
Y & vE T H @ iR IEE SWeT we @
fig, X & 04 THEA IR Y AN 02 THA AN
mmiﬁhinm:XaﬁzYaﬁwﬁrim
I F @ fw 4 @R 6 W (FeR) R
FaEEEa B 21wl W W T 250 W W (WER)
for 21 AR sfw I @ wE @ fe X SR Y

FLO.
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1 A 240 THEEN AN 360 THEEA N rawEHEAT
2, W AN g 1w A (Ieye) W A

I T e, W e, e W (w91
T SR wH weq ghe () ) ToEr SR

OR
&ar

A twoindustry input-output relationship is given below:

671 g

(¢) Equilibrium prices if the wage rate is Rs. 60 per
labour day. (7)

VE A-TAN T - FIeqe way A Ry war 2

| 3e@eT | | I | Jdfesw Jr | goa s
|1 80 |60 |60 200

I 50 [ 100 | 150 300

HgY

f&aw | 100 | 120

1

Industry

Gross Output

I I Final Demand
I 80 60 60 200
I 50 100 150 300
Labour days | 100 | 120

Using matrix notations, determine:

(a) Gross output required to satisfy the new final
demand of 90 and 120 units for industry 1 and II
respectively. Also, test the Hawkins — Simon
Conditions for the viability of the system.

(b) If labour available is 250 labour days, is the

solution feasible?

AT gRaw (ﬁm)waﬂum,_maﬁﬁﬁ:

(a) @ I3k I & forg w90 3k 120 Twdl =t
Wﬁmﬁm‘saﬁwaﬂ%%%qaﬁmm
JEEA W e, fwen @ owmedar @ R
Bifeh=d - A ol T gdEor SR

(b) uﬁﬂa@zsom&wﬁaﬁaﬁwaﬁm_mm-
2, N T U G, W AR g 27

2. 5.0,
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() uﬁm@aﬁﬂbomﬁuﬁmm%ﬁtw
ﬂﬁ'ﬂﬁaﬁ\ﬁﬁl

(a) Find the dual of the folldwing Linear Programming
Problem.

Maximize Z = 8x,-6x,+7X; + 2%,
Subject to the constraints

4x 1+3x2+6x3 = 40

-x]+2x,_,+3x3 e P 5

9x]—5x2+?x3-x4 >= 60
6x,+2X, +4x,= 47
X,:X 5 Xy5 x4_>=0

ﬁﬂﬁlﬁmmﬁwﬁﬁﬁwﬂmﬂaﬂmm&u

671 | 9

Fftrad Z =.8x]-6x1+'?x3 + 2x,
S A
4x +3x,H0Xy TX, < 40
X, +2X,+3%, A%, &S
9x,-5X,+7%;7%, >= 60
6x,12X, +4x, = 47
x],xz; X35 x4>~=0
OR
JreEn

A retired person wants to invest up to an amount of
Rs. 30,000 in fixed income securities. His broker
recommends investing in two bonds: Bond A yielding
7% and Bond B yielding 10%. After some
consideralioﬁ, he decides to invest at most Rs. 12,000

P.T.O.
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in Bond B and at least Rs. 6,000 ih Bond A. He also
wants the amount invested in Bond A to be at least
equal to the amount invested in Bond B. What should
the broker recommend if the investor wants to

maximise his return on investment? Solve graphically.

(6)

ﬁﬂmﬁaﬂmﬁammaﬂuﬁwﬁﬁﬁsomnm
ﬁaﬂnﬁ(ﬁ%'mm%lmaﬂm%ﬁ
3 By = A T P A T A 7% IR A
ﬁaﬁmlo%%iaﬁﬁwmﬁﬁaﬁ,ﬂa‘mﬁi
sAfereRe lz,onomi‘:ai\tﬁatzim%mo,ouomﬁ
= el BRW F @ BEd S 21 98 FE e
%ﬁgaﬁqﬁﬁ&gﬁﬂ%uﬁrm%ma‘iﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂ
2 ufe B TR A AR R @ FEN e AR FEE
ﬁmwmﬁmﬂmmmﬁ?w
(mﬁﬁ)m%ma&ﬁm

(b) Given below is the simplex tableau for a

maximization type of linear programming problem:

671 11

Cj |Basic |30 [40 [35 [0 |0 (O . Quantitﬂ
Variable | Xy X2 X3 Sl S, S

40 [x; 1311 |0 |13 ]-13l0 |12

35 % si6lo |1 [-146]23 [0 |21

[0 [Ss 5310 |0 |-23[-13]1 (15

Answer the following questions, giving reasons in brief:
(i) Does the table above give optimal solution?
(ii) Is this solutionlfeasible?
(iii) Is the solution degenerate?

(iv) Does the problem have alternative solutions?

If so, show one such solution.

(v) If S, is the slack in Machine A (in hours/
week), S, is the slack in machine B (in hours/
week) and S, is the slack in machine C (in
hours/week) which of these machine(s) is
being used to the full capacity when producing

according to this solution?
PO,
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(vi) What are the shadow prices of the machines?

(vii) If a customer is prepared to pay a higher

(viii‘)
(ix)

(x)

price for product x, how much should the
price be increased so that the company’s

profit remains unchanged?

How many units of the two products x, and
X, are being produced according to this
solution and what is the total profit?

What is the maximum you would be prepared
to pay for another hour (per week) of capacity
on machine A, B and C respectively?

If the company produces 6 units of x,, how
many units of x, and x; shall have to be

reduced, if any?

(b) wrER WAl yvaew & WEwEaw ARG 3 fom
faem ot AR & w2

671 13

Cj sfds |30 [40 |35 |0 0 0 | & &
aRwaar X4 X2 X3 S4q So S,

40 X2 0 1o 1B |3 lo 112

35 X3 5/6 |0 -1/6 |23 |0 |21

0 S3 53|0 |0 |-23|-13 |1 |15

w8y ¥ FR0 q99 7Y Fefafas v & 3w At

(i) =0 TR afern gean e (diegee)

(ii)

27

wugfaaw(ﬁagﬁ)ﬁmaw (st )

87

v)

T fae (St SR 37

= G B FEfeas qeg (diegud ) e 27
R &, @ Y@ & FE vE I ;@R

R A wie S, (W 7w ¥) ¥ Ffter o
2, B i S, (Wi /awre ¥) ¥ Fftra o 2
dR C wie S, (WY /aame ¥) ¥ Fftw A
2, @ @ ReaT (d)  FFER I

3 B
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(vi)

(vii)

 (viii)

14

mﬂwﬁ%aﬂaﬁwﬁw{ﬁ)aﬁ@m
¥ Iwdnr frr v 27 -

WA A WY w7

uﬁm’r{mxlmﬁﬁvmaﬁw
W%ﬁqﬂm%;a’rﬁmﬂaﬁmm{m
aﬁvaﬁmﬁﬁwmmﬁaﬁa@?

mﬁam(ﬁ@:r)%aamxlaﬂ!xzaﬁf
mﬁﬁmﬁmwmﬁwwm
? 3R wa o 27

T T, & R R R e D v ey
m(uﬁ-meaﬂ%aﬁm%ﬁq
S ST T T W R e dan
B w7 :
uﬁmx,aﬂowmﬁwmmé.
é’rxzaﬂzxﬁﬁ%aﬁ’rmu}'aﬁwm
am?
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FawEa R 2, FEfh P, IWE @ U IHEE D R A

T & 2 T, B @t 6 TEEA AR C W 4 T A

FETHA BN B FER D TE A F 8 FHEE, B A 12
Tl 3k C @ 12 gEwEdl ) e Imiisaar w21 e
2 fag 22 N 7@ 2 & Sedl & fow g dwem Wit
P,P, 3 P, @ fore w3, 2 3k 5 *@ 31 5@ @A
F TF IR WA e B W A da A, AR R
R Teaw I foor PriRa #@ & fig ww Siva w0

_mémﬁﬁm'(ﬁaﬂm)??nﬁﬁ,ﬁrﬂmﬁ

Fafeqs fegwr (diegma) s@ @i it

(a) The manager of a bookstore determines that when
a certain new paperback novel is priced at p rupees
per copy, the daily demand will be x = 300 - p°
copies. Calculate the elasticity of demand at a

price where total revenue is maximum.

(a)foraml @ v gEw @1 wausm aF Foifa @ 2 fE
mwﬁﬁﬂaﬂvﬁuﬁﬁmaﬁaﬁmuﬁrﬁ'p
= 2, A A W x = 300 - p? wfdl 2 IE
W AT @ e @ o iR Wet we aee siftea
2 '

O A 5 e e 02

17

OR
T2

A firm has to produce 14.400 units of an item per
year. The production cost of each unit is Rs. 5
and the carrying cost is estimated to be 10% of
the value of the average inventory. It costs Rs.
25 to make the machine run regardless of the
number of units produced in a run. Find the
economic lot size. If currently, the firm produces
in the lots of 1,000 units, find how much can the
firm save if it produces according to the economic
lot size, (6)

fdt w9 =t wfa af v awg @ 14,400 THEER W
JAEH FEAT BT B | Welddh 3018 @ IUed WA 5 €9
2 st e S AR @ W= O 10% B
A B WA F UF AR T A 25 TR F @ A
#, W B UF AR B go § feae Wt afica @ e
N T ve s S A AR i ¥, e
1,000 THEA B T die A I FE 2, A G M
& v faet aom @ woat 2, ot 98 snffe s amw
F FER IeAET HEH 2

2. 1.00
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3. (b)Att = 0, the annual world use of natural gas was
- 50 trillion cubic feet. The annual consumption of
gas is increasing at the rate of 10% continuously.

Assume this rate remains the same in future.

(i) How many cubic feet will be consumed in
the next 10 years from t =0?

(1)) How long will it take to use all the available
gas if it is known that world reserves are2200
trillion cubic feet in the beginning (assuming

that no new discoveries are made)?

(b) t =0 W, wgle N & affs A 3wdm so Rfew
Ffaw Wi an A9 & aiffE 9" wmER 10% i ®
'%agﬁ%umiﬁﬁﬁﬁ;ugatﬂﬁwifmmﬁ
21 '

(i) t =0 @ 3 10 a@ ¥ frg v+ e =
Iu fadr s 7

(i) &% Iueew @ @ IwEm FwF ¥ e e
wm aft 9 A B & fea ser geamm ¥
2200 Rfem wgfew e 2, o5 w91 g0 &

671
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FE 7 @w T8 g 2)?
~OR

HAYar

For a monopolist, the demand function is x =

J2200 . p with MC = 200 + 2x2. Determine the

consumer’s surplus at the price which the monopolist
will like to fix. (6)

Rt goer & fre, W we x = (/2200 p @ R
MC =200 +2x% 21 Juiaar & 3Ry &t 39 =a
T W FuiRe Fd 8 Torer 3% @ @ FE TR

(c) Find the elasticity of substitution for the production

function:
£36 =gl & bl

Also, show that the isoquants generated by this
production function are always negatively sloped.

P.T.O.
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(c) e wert @ fore SR @ S s AR

-

Q< = aK® + bL*

W e, g Fiha F w IweT wed 3|
IO EAEde BN ey Wi 9w B 2

OR

TR T e Coglir

Jan

4.
A monopolist charges different prices in the two

markets where his demand functions are X, = 12

P

SR Y
o s 20

C = 150+120x, where x is the total output. Find
the prices that the monopolist should charge to
maximize his total profit. Also, show that higher
price will be charged in the market having lower
elasticiiy of demand. (6)

and X, His total cost function is

~ LN o

IR

I TR A A H 6T - el e G T 3,

¥

WS S

21

PLosin

mﬁmmmmxl:u_ls

X, =19

Py
20

x@m(m)%nw@iﬁma&mﬁw
W FORR W AU HA AW H AwTH HE A
T e 9w S i R e A A e
W AR A o FiE g A wEh

#1 IJgH H/ 90 e C = 150+120x B, Tl

(a) The revenue and the cost rate of an ABC ‘mining

operations are, respectively.
R’(t) = 12 — 3t13 and C’(t) = 4 + t!?

Where t is measured in years and R and C are
measured in millions of rupees. Determine how
long the operations should continue and what the
total profit will be at end of the operations?

(i). @ e A e Sk A o s )
R() =12 - 3tB 3R C'(1) = 4 + {18

PO
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FEf t S aW ¥ 3R R 3 C AN @ T F W

wiar 21 fFuifRa iR f&F @ = =1 9% 9@ wa
afEe AR w B HG A He AW T BAN?

OR
Sgar

The demand function for two commodities x, and
X, in terms of their respective prices p, and p, are

3 . O.5p,43
i =k -0.7 2
given by: x, = p, %7€

0.4p.+ 7
and X, = p, e bt

Find the four partial elasticities of demand and
determine whether the commodities are
competitive or complementary. Also, show that
the direct price elasticities of demand are
independent of prices whereas cross-price
elasticities of demand depend on the price of the
other commodity. (6)

e S

e :n“’q -‘*-w Yo b-w‘."-m e

671
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A wgaA x, 3R x, B fog I7E waw i p, iR
p, ® ¥ A W wew P oy @ Ry

07 05 py 3
et

06 _04p,,
T X >0, e

W @ AR e W A A sk Fuie ot
for aegy wiveasdt & a1 ) @@ e, aw oyl
#fR fF @i Y wew ofa A @ A A w@Ea
At B vl W A wE-wEE A S T A A
w Al @ 3

(b) A piece of machinery costs Rs. 12,500. The total

cost of operation from the time of purchase to a
time t is given by the function 9t> + 16t. If the
machine is sold -after t years, the resale value is
given by the function 8000 — 11t2. Find the optimum
time for the replacement of the machine.

(b) #9=a & vw N9 & FEA 12,500 T 21 @A G

¥ UH Wt 9% IRAEH S FHA A9 9t + 16t 3R}
& 7 21 AR AT A AW R q@ A w2, R

P.T.O.
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& [Afwa 7 8000 — 116 #1 w A wwew F fow
Jean @ Td Sl

OR
et

The elasticity of demand of a commodity with

g 5p
respect to price is calculated to be (p.3)(p- 2) >

where p is the price. Find the demand function, if
it is known that the quantity demanded is 5 units
atp=3.. _ (6)

o @ wau A BeA aE @ oW @ A A T

fp—g)(—*)ﬁrmé’ri aﬁpminﬁnw

i @i, uﬁwmmmiﬁﬁﬁnaﬁuﬁm
p=3 W 5 T 2

5. (a) A debt of Rs. 8,000 due 2 years from now and
Rs. 10,000 due 5 years from now is to be repaid
by payment of Rs. 2,000 in 3 years, a payment of

671
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Rs. 5,000 in 6 years, and a final payment at the
end of 4 years. If the interest rate is 7% p.a.
compounded semi-annually, how much is the final

payment?

(a) 8,000 TR H FE W IE A 2 W A 7 ¥ ;R
10,000 T F WO Iq A 5 Wl AqE A ¢ o
AT 3 A A 2,000 T D WEAM, 6 WA A 5,000
T F A, A 4 TE B AA F FEAA YA
e e B af? s o - At I R/ 7%
ofy ad 2, sifm e b ?

OR

A certain bank offers interest at the rate o” 6%
p.a. compounded quarterly. A competing bank
compounds its interest continuously. What rate
should the competing bank offer so that the
effective rates of the two banks are equal? (5)

' ﬂi??ﬁé%nféaﬁaﬁu%ﬁmﬁaﬂﬁmm
w3 v v 3 J =W W nEn agr 2

ot e 8 B
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st ¥ @) R o @ Yo wER Ay A
dA A o X e B

(b) Suppose a machine costing Rs. 90,000 is to be

replaced at the end of 8 years, at which time it
will have a salvage value of Rs. 12,000. In order
to provide money at that time for a new machine
costing 20% higher than the price of the present
one, a sinking fund is set up. Find what amount
should be set aside at the beginning of each
- quarter, out of profits, for the sinking fund, if the
fund earns interest at the rate of 8% p.a.
compounded quarterly.

(b) W= e & v e & e % 90,000 2 ForeR!
8 W ® Fa A =@ T (wﬁﬁﬁa)%,:ﬂ!w
o PR 6 € 12,000 B9 H FFAE 81 90
R A 20% R TR AR T D B
v wewy A A e & a2 Tl Se @
U ITe B g A SR & yRw e &
oo ¥, T ¥ A Bt afer wfr Bl @ fore s
@ S Y, aR W ¥ 8% wR af R TR
N = A == A" A

671
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OR
Fran

Find the purchase price of Rs. 5000 bond,
redeemable at the end of 10 years at 10%
premium, and paying annual interest at 4%, if the
yield rate is to be 6% p.a. effective. (5)

% 5000 @ WE W @A T T Hiog, F 10 TN F
sid ¥ 10% A W AR S g 2, aft A R 6%
oy af ¥y B R 4% R afte =S A WA

e B R

(c) An asset depreciates at the rate of 10% p.a. for

the first two years and then 8% p.a. for the next
three years, depreciation being calculated on the
diminishing value. If the cost of the assetis'
45.000, find the average rate of depreciation and
the depreciated value of the asset at the end of
the fifth year.

(c)mqﬁﬁwﬁaimaaﬁ%mm%ma&aﬂ.ﬁ

'&aﬂtﬁwmﬁwaﬁ%ma%uﬁ’faﬁaﬁa%

W B B B (Rfafafirn) wea W qeaeE @
P.T.O.
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o & 1 @ R gl aReas @ @9 45,000 T
2 @ wied Ad @ i ¥ qevEE @ Sed o s aReafH
N EEE T T H | -

OR

Mr. X borrowed Rs. 15,00,000 from bank and
decided to repay it by equal quarterly instalments
over a period of 5 years. The bank charges interest
at 6% p.a. compounded quarterly. Calculate the
amount of quarterly instalment. Also, find the
interest and the principal paid in 15" instalment.

()

firer vad X ¥ A 15,00,000 TR IuK o R 5 @
& afy ¥ wwer P GRS g T gER w daen
fram & wf ad 6% e TwIfe W I =W TS
T 21 TR feva o o S @@ e, 159

e ¥ g T S AR TS AW

(18000)
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T IR & WA U & B =R |

1. (a) “Variable cost may be direct or indirect.” Is it

true? If so illustrate giving two examples.

(b).“Cost Accounts are the key to the economy in
manufacturing sector and are indispensable to the
intelligent and economical management of a
factory.” In the light of this statement, Explain
the advantages of Cost Accounting. (5.10)

OR

(a) What are the similarities and dissimilarities between

Job costing and Contract Costing.

(b) “Limitations of financial accounting have made the
management to realize the importance of cost

accounting.” Comment. (5,10)

658
(=)
)
(=)
(@)
2.

3

“ORET AN WeE a1 s B aEdt 217 @
ﬁw%?uﬁﬁm?ﬁ%mﬁgm

AT e R s ¥ srfermen @t w9 ¥ sk
U HREH & qfeue i fEemd wee @ R
HIRed 217 T@ FUT B wHEW ¥ GG J@FET D
o # e FHifw)

a
WE FReT R wiede wifeT B G FHHAT 3K
HGHHAG T B 7

“fasiia S @t S X e 9 A ST
%WWWW‘EI”MWI

(a) The quarterly production of a company’s product

which has a steady market is 20,000 units. Each

unit of product requires 0.5 kg. of raw material.

The cost of placing one order for raw material is

¥ 100 and the inventory carrying cost is %2 per

annum per kg. The lead time for procurement of

P.T.0,
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raw material is 36 days and a safety stock of
1.000 kg of raw materials is maintained by the
company. The company has been able to negotiate
the following discount structure with the raw

material supplier :

Order Quantity Discount per order

Kg. x
Below — 6,000 NIL
6.000 — 8,000 400
8,000 — 16,000 2,000
16,000 — 30,000 3,200
30,000 — 45,000 - 4,000

You are required to:

(i) Calculate the re-order point taking 30 days

in a month.

(ii) Prepare a statement showing the total cost
of procurement and storage of raw
materials after considering the discount if
the company selects to place one, two, four

or six orders in the year.

5

(iii) State the number of orders which the
company should place to minimize the costs
after taking EOQ into consideration.

(10)

(b) What do you mean by labor turnover? What are

the cost associated with it? How would you treat

these cost in the cost accounting? 5

OR

(a) A company’s basic wage rate is .60 per hour

and its overtime rates are:

Evening - time and one-third

Weekend - Double the time

During the previous year the following hours were

worked :

Normal time 2,20,000 clock hours

Time plus one-third 20,000 clock hours

Double time 10,000 clock hours

Three jobs have been worked on the following

time periods :

P1.0,
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Job 1 Job 11 Job 111

Clock hrs. Clock hrs. Clock hrs.

Normal time 3,000 5,000 4,000
Evening overtime 300 600 1,050
Weekend overtime 100 50 300

' You are required to calculate the labour cost
\ chargeable to each job in each of the following

circumstances :

| (i) Where overtime is worked regularly
[ throughout the year as the policy of the
| company due to labour shortage.

(ii) Where overtime is worked specially at the

request of the customer. (10)

| (b) Explain how you would differentiate between
' normal and abnormal wastages of material and
their treatment in the cost accounts. (5)

" (=) wﬁﬂmﬂa@ﬁ%wmﬁmﬁm
20,000-%@%1@16&9?%%?%1%? 0.5 femm
aﬁ%mﬁaﬁaﬁmaﬁﬁnﬁw%mw
ﬁﬁ%ﬁaﬁmﬁon%aﬂtﬁﬁéaﬁaﬁw

7

72 wfy af wf fRrcimr 21 &= Wi @ @le & o
s = 36 o 2 3Rk FR 3W 1,000 e w5
A 1 GE Wi @ o 2 FO Fed WA &
anﬁaﬁi%mﬁnﬁlﬁaaagémmaﬁiﬂamﬁ
¥ wEw 2

HAST @t A/ ufar 3iET §e
feream z
A - 6,000 ™
6,000 - 8,000 400
8,000 - 16,000 2,000
16,000 - 30,000 3,200
30,000 - 45,000 4,000

T FEafaian & 2

(i) T FEX ¥ 30 R A W ITE K g A
AUAT Q|

(i) aR FTh a8 ¥ vw, A, A TE K
e w2, A g7 W AR e @ A we

Ao A @hE 3R HERT W HA ANE A §Y
e faar dar Fil

P.T.O.
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(iii) @ =y fF g @t e A W@ gY an
T EH FA D o0 HAA A fRa 3 e
e

S THAR A WY dA wHEd 27 TEd o W
F ¥ AT ARG ST ¥ 3T AN e TR
e ?

ar

T FHOA A oGl W 60 T HeT B SN zEe
Fraera ® F
W w3 U e

fioa ad & dvm FefaRan w2 ®m g 7w 9

AR HE 2,20,000 | T
e 20,000 W& =
S A 10,000 =& =2

ot awaEha § 99 5@ fHy T F

658 9

GG | Ca | Ca |
oW ud e udwe

A qaY 3,000 5,000 4,000
W T AaReTH 300 600 1,050
GBI &1 3MRe=A 100 50 300

ﬁwﬁﬁaﬁ%mwﬁmﬁmmﬁ%m
T 59 AR M g wE @

(i) = N =R/ 2 T/ T @ I D

# R o Pl w1 ¥ Saversw e B s
2

(ii) m@ﬂmﬁi’mm%m%a@uw
FH fdar s 2

(@) sy & s vt @ W sk srmT sqer
ﬁzmaﬁﬁimﬁw%ﬁamﬁ
N

3. (a) From the following data, work out the pre-
determined machine hour rates for Departments
A and B of a factory:

Pl
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Preliminary estimates of expenses

Total Dept. A Dept. B

T 4 T
Power 15000  —=mem- mmmee-
 Spare parts 8000 3,000 5,000
Consumable stores 5,000 2,000 ° 3,000
Depreciation on machinery 30,000 - 10,000 20,000
Insurance on machinery 3000  emem mmeeee
Indirect Labour 40,000  ==---- e
Building maintenance 7000 - S

The final estimates are to be prepared on the basis
of above figures after considering the following

factors :

(i) An increase of 10 percent in price of spare

parts.

(i) An increase of 20 percent in the
consumption of spare parts for department

B only.

(iii) Increase in the straight line depreciation
from 10 percent on the original value of

machinery to 12 percent.

(iv) 15 percent general increase in wage rates.

658
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The following information is available :

Deptt. A Deptt. B
Estimated direct labour hours 80,000 1,20,000

Ratio of K.W. rating 3 2
Estimated machine hours 25,000 30,000
Floor space (sq. ft) 15,000 20,000
(10)
(b) What is Activity Based Costing system? Explain
its conceptual framework. (5)
OR

(a) In a factory, overheads of a particular department

are recovered on the basis of Rs. 5 per machine
hour. The total expenses incurred and the actual
machine hours for the department for the month
of August were Rs. 80,000 and 10,000 hours,
respectively. Of the amount of Rs. 80,000,
Rs. 15,000 became payable due to an award of
the Labour Court and Rs. 5,000 was in respect of
expenses of the previous year booked in the current
month (August). Actual production was 40,000

units, of which 30,000 units were sold. On

P.T.O.
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analysing the reason, it was found that 60% of the
under-absorbed overhead was due to defective
planning and the rest was attributed to normal cost
increase. How would you treat the under absorbed

overhead in the cost accounts? (10)

(b) Describe Allocation, Absorption and Apportionment
of overheads. (5)

(%) Frfofas sifws , vd FrEw & fml A sk B
= forg od - Fuifte w92 &t =@ &t e Fifw
Tl w1 AR I

&l fasmmr A fawmr B

-

4 4 T

e 15,000 - -

W Y 8,000 3,000 5,000
ITHTA HER 5,000 l 2,000 3,000
T R AeTwE 30,000 10,000 - 20,000
HHHY R A 3,000 --- —==
FTTE S 40,000 --- -—--
o @ - w@a 7,000 --- ---
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meww%wmm
B SR WS S Fa e 2

(i) @Wmaﬁaﬂwfflowﬁmaﬁg@;

Hﬁmaaﬁq@

(iii) 70 = 7w I w10 W A 12 W T
e e e A e

(iv) @ =¥ ¥ 15 wfowm o @ g

Ffofes sed Semr 2

fvmr A fasmr B
FTAAE T W e 80,000  1,20,000
fheirare e @1 s 3 2
FFAAT T He 25000 30,000
R W (9 wie) 15,000 20,000

(@) wfffr smenRe s woneht 7 27 so FaRe 2
@ R Fifsg)

P:T.O.
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Waﬂaﬁﬁ,ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁm%mﬁmﬂsﬁﬁuﬁ
Ww%wwa@maﬁ% T WEH
%WW%WWWE@HWF IR aratas®
wfie W FEE 80,000 T 3% 10,000 ¥l 80,000
mﬂaﬂuﬁrv’f%xs,ooomﬁmw%ﬁm
2 @RoT 39 A T AR T 5,000 A HE e A I
ﬁqwﬁ@ﬁaﬁ%ﬁﬁ%mimnaﬁﬁﬂ?
aﬂrdwao,uuowmﬁfmm,ﬁiﬁ% 30,000 FEIE
%ﬁﬁumﬂﬂﬁﬁwaﬂ%m,uﬁw#@ﬁ?
w9 FERiE AEws 60% At A F R
maﬁ?ﬁﬂmﬂlﬂa‘ﬂmqﬁ{%f@!ﬁiﬁmﬂnm
maﬁiﬂmﬁﬁﬂsﬁm%mﬂ%ﬂrm

AT

(=)

aq&mﬁ%mw,mwmﬁwmaﬁa
! '

From the following data relating to a manufacturing
company ‘New Wave Ltd., you are required to

compute the cost of production (Using New Cost

Accounting Standards) :

658 15

Cost items mount (?ﬂ
Raw materials purchased 25,60,000
Opening stock of raw maferials 1,15,200
Closing stock of raw materials 1,78,400
Employee cost paid 9,28.000
Value of opening Work-in-process 1,62,400
Value of closing Work-in-process 240,840
Repair & maintenance - plant & machinery 3,92,200
Insurance premium - plant & machinery 38,400
Quality control cost incurred for the products 34,400
Research & development cost for
improvement in production process 37,040
Administrative cost for :
—  Factory & production 3,60,000
— Others 4.,64,000
Amount realized from sale of scrap

(manufacturing process) 3,680
Packing cost necessary to preserve the

goods for further processing 4,080
Salary paid to Director 3,56,000

P.LO,
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OR Closing Work in Progress 361,260

ality C
The following cost details were provided by the Quality Control Cost 51,600

accountant of Veta Ltd. relating to a product for the Research and Development Cost 5980

period ended December, 2020. You are required to

. . Administrative Overhead i
compute cost of production (using New Cost rheads relating

to Production 540,000
Accounting Standards) : ’

Administrative Overheads not

Opening Direct Material 172,800 relating to Production 696,000
Direct Material Purchases 3,840,000 Packing Cost (Primary) 6,120
Closing Direct Material 267,600 Scrap Realised 5,520
Direct Employee Cost 1,392,000 Salary paid to Director 543,000
Direct Expenses 30,000 .
ﬁﬁwmﬁ‘ﬂaﬂﬁﬁaﬁ’%ﬁaﬂ?{%ﬁ%, ST I
Repairs & Maintenance for Plant F 2 IR AN @ A0 o & (A7 e
i 588,300 : :
and Machinery A T STEN aﬂ%) :
Insurance Premium paid for AT ATEH (3|
Plant and Machinery 57,600
T AT @ 25,60,000
Manufacturing Overheads wY o 0 A 1,15.200
anufa g FY W FT FAT LI 1,78,400
- . FHHATE AT T LA 9,28,000
Opening Work in Progress 243,600 - -5 G F 1.62.400
R e i FTA T bl 240,840

L LG



658 18
T ST TETETT - d ot wefet 3,92,200
Arar sftftr - der sie wsfady Bj,igg
mﬁf%ﬁq%qumﬁﬁwm 37,040
Feqre ikt # qur F Ry sqee v B e ;
T R wema A AT o
Wiy e
w1 faft & wrw arfor (RrfRrtor wfim) 3,680
it it st F fore wrer 7y e firg w07 ¥ R sraers §fr ame 4,080
e %1 Ry oy 3w 3,56,000
q1

fewmr, 2020 it e sEfy @ fw vE SeE ¥ W S
fofids & Srarer g FefoRas @ Riaor wem fe o
Al TR I AN AT FEA 2| (A G ST
AFH T ITAET )

AT weaE R 172,800
Y WrRlt |de 3,840,000
FAIHT. weaer qeRER 267,600
TEE FHA 1,392,000
e @y 30,000
WA IR A @ R e @ik e 588,300
WA 3R AT @ fw spEm

A Wi 57,600

658 19

Fettor siraega

St et 243,600
TR I e 361,260
T e e 51,600
FIAUT SR forrr 55,560
ST} Halw st SuRem 540,000
WRT IR R Iewe ¥ vl w8 @ 696,000
R AT (s 6,120
w0 5,520
Iﬁ%'"a‘_ R T e 543,000

2,000 units have been transferred to a process from
the previous process at a cost of %68,000. Costs
incurred at the process include a purchase of additional
chemical materials of 50 containers of 20 kg. each at
a cost of ¥ 60 per container. Other costs incurred at
the process are Rs. 26,294, Generally 5% of input
units are damaged in the process. The damaged units

are sold @ 20 per unit. Empty containers are sold

P T,
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at T 6 per container, but 2% of containers get damaged

and become worthless.

During the week for which the cost details are given,
a total of 1,930 units were finished at the process but
only 47 empty containers could be sold and the rest
were damaged. 700 units produced at the process
were sold outside @ ¥ 80 per unit. Rest of the process

output was transferred to the next process.

Prepare Process A/c, Normal Loss Alc, Abnormal

Loss/Gain A/c and Costing P&L Alc. (15)
OR

(a) Indicate the reason why it is usually necessary
for the cost and financial records of a company to
be reconciled and explain the differences which
might enter into reconciliation.

(b) A lorry starts with a load of 40 tonnes of goods
from station A. It unloads 16 tonnes at station
B and rest of goods at station C. It reaches
back directly to station A after getting reloaded

with 32 tonnes of goods at station C. The distance

658 21

between A and B, B to C and then from C to A
are 80 km., 120 km, and 160 km, respectively.
Calculate Absolute tonne-km and Commercial

tonne-km.

(c) Pass the Journal Entries in the cost Books

(non-Integrated system) for the following

Transactions:

(i) Material worth ¥ 25,000 returned to stores
from the job.

(i) Gross total wages paid ¥ 48,000.

(iii) Employers contribution to the provident

fund and state insurance amounted to
2000

(iv) Wages analysis book detailed 20,000 for
direct labour, ¥ 12,000 towards indirect
factory labour, ¥ 10,000 towards salaries
to the office staff and ¥ 8,000 towards the
salaries to the selling and Distribution staff.

(5,5,5)

PT.O!
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% 68,000 1 @ ¥ 2,000 TEEA H fA A TE
wfear 3 raRa G T 21 | ufear ¥ B Al S
3 20 fel @ 50 W A AfaRea wEEHE qREl H @A
afirer 21 TR A T 60 W HeAT Y TG G T A
¥ iy T 3T @ © 26,294 ¥1 W AR W T A A
59, e TEEA e B W 31 el s @
20 W afic @ T A A T | @R HER T 6
F3R W A T 2, AT 2% FORW @ A T T I
IFR B T 2 '

forg aEE @ R aEE w1 e Ra w2, Se uiea
iay],930ﬁﬁﬁ’wﬁw,%ﬁﬂéaﬁa7m
S & AN T AR R W afERE B M T A #
Jeqfs 700 TEEA @ 80 W AT B WE AW W
3y wh FSTqe F R wfkar ¥ wERE w fer

11

PG @, At A @, S B /A @ 3R

e @ ¢z vo @@ FAR Aol

a1
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(%) @ror s & smEk ® fFE wo ot o sk
facia Rard = Reraes s =t smagas # 8 37
HaWal il e Fife S Reparger ¥ wdw @ qad
2l

(@) v &0 RIT A ¥ 40 TH WA & WX D WY IE
Bl 21 98 ®RIF B W 16 o7 3R VI C W araht
WHE IARG 21 98 RIA C W 32 T HieA & 9™
T AR BM & 9F @Y I A W UgE 21 A 3R
B,B¥ C 3R f C& A= &= & g0 w99 80

fordt, 120 TRt 3 160 R 21 e e -fR 3
Fifoifcass a9 - 8t oEr i

(1) Feaffes dFew & fouw avm affd (R-vEga
WOTelt) # e waftear o e

(i) 25,000 Fit PR SE A TEFFA W Ater @ T
(ii) o= foFar /a1 e o 999 T 48,0001

(iii) wf B sk owa S § Fre & anes

< 2000 |

PiT 0O
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(iv) oigd fwemor e ¥ weaw s @ o 20,000,
Iy wREE & g @ fw 212,000,
HEEE & SRRl # a9 & e 210,000
Ik fad 3R famo waial @ A9 & forg
% 8,000 1 faawor fear wr 21

(9500)
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1. What is GST? Explain the structure of GST. Also

discuss the rationale of GST. (10)

OR

Mr. Aviral is a supplier operating in Gujarat. He made

the following supplies in the year 2021-22.

Sr. No. . Particulars Amount

I Supply of taxable goods 2.00,000
2. Supply of Exempted goods 10,00,000
3. Outward Supply of goods under Reverse Charge 3,00,000
4 Supply of taxable services to its head office 50,000

i in Gujarat

5. Supply of Non-taxable goods 50,000
6. Inter-state Supply of Goods 3,25,000

Answer the following :
(a) Compute the aggregate turnover of Mr. Aviral.

(b) Is Mr. Aviral liable to take registration under GST
- and Why?

(¢c) Would your answer be different if Mr. Aviral

would have been supplier operating in Nagaland?

651 3

mw%?maﬁma&maﬁmim
& I W N w= Fife

av

N e qoE ¥ FW FE A TR SfE 8 1 I
af 2021-22 ¥ FrefeRaa sngfd =1 )

Lokl Teawor RIL
1. HR e aeget @1 amgfd 2,00,000
2 ge wa gt 1 amyfd 10,00,000

3. fyad =l & ded @@ @ WEe SMgfd | 3.00.000

ORI H 39d wuH drafad & 50,000
) a Fqel B

5 R-Fx drg aegelt @t amyfd 50,000
6. Hd P1 fcRfsdt smofd 3,25,000

s =1 Iw Ao :
() it s F o e FHR&

(@) == A IfEw g * qEd ol o & foe
IaeEd ¥ 3R A 7

(@) afR N e awes ¥ wd@ sl e @ ¥

JEHT IR Fe[ B 7
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2. Write short notes on the following : i (20)
(a) Mixed S.upply.and Composite Supply
(b) Composition Levy
OR

Determine the Time of Supply in the following
cases : . (20)

(a) Mrs. Jaya supplied goods to ABC Ltd. on Reverse
Charge Basis.

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount

1. Date of receipt of Goods by ABC Ltd. | 12" May 2022
5 Date on which ABC makes payment | 29" May 2022
: and records it in books or accounts
3 Date when payment was debited in | 30" May 2022
ABC Ltd’s Bank account
4, Date of Issue of Invoice 4t May 2022

(b) Ms. Surabhi is an unregistered person of Madhya
Pradesh travels from Chattisgarh to Delhi by
‘Deluxe bus. The bus is ov@ned by Magic Travels
Ltd. Determine Place of Supply ahd nature of
supply with respect to applicability of tax.

1!}

651 2, .

(c) Sachin Apparels Ltd. is a registered person of
Gurugram, Haryana. it availed services of Blue
Dart Delivery located in Delhi for transporting
clothes from Delhi to Kolkata. Determine Place
of Supply and nature of supply with respect to
applicability of tax.

frfefas o aftre feoforar fafag -

(&) fafm smafd sk wgaa smafd

(@) =T wa

an
fpafafas weel F smafd o wwa FeiRe Hifm

(%) o s 3 Rl =t B mem W AR fafics @
e H R A

9 | Rau e
L | udid fafRee e A @1 uife &1 fafd | 12 78 2022

R ke @1 ol Rl & 9N 29 WS 2022
3IQ g5 ° @l # g9 B ¢

| i e v Rifves & 4w ww |0 22
# agram Sfae B T w

4 | =eE 9 s F [l aniznzz_J

2
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(@) R g 7 ww AN vw It @i ¥ S

3. (a)

wmm%ﬁﬁhaﬁmmﬁlwﬂm
daew fafiee & wifies ¥ 2 1 & & waiouan & way
F aqf w1 v Ak sl @ vl FuiRe @i |

R siew fafts weum, sRavn w1 vw Wi
A 2 | T Rl ¥ Fidw 9% w9 @ oRaee
& for Reeht ¥ fo = o Rl o Janait = ww
. TOWN | R eI @ way A AR o sk
e it gl @ Fufor it |

Compute the amount of input tax credit admissible
to Prakash Limited, a registered person in Delhi
in respect of goods procured in the month of May
2022.

Sr. No. Particulars . GST|
1 Cement used in construction of an
additional floor of office building . 50,000
2 Packing Jars purchased 30,000
3 Goods received from X Ltd, after making full 40000
payment; tax is not yet deposited by X Litd.
4 Goods destroyed in fire 35,000
5 Equipment used for testing quality 45,000

651 T

6 Material used for repairs of office building, the

amount was debited to Profit and loss Account of

the said company 40,000
7 Stationery purchased 6,000
8 Goods received and used to make taxable goods 20.000

~ Motor Vehicle with seating capacity 14 to be used

? for transportation of employees 1,720,000
10 Soft drinks to be used in canteen 25,000

(b) Explain the provisions with respect to Reverse

charge Mechanism in case of services.
(10+10=20)

OR

(a) Specify which of the following activities/

transactions fall under Reverse Charge Mechanism
or Forward Charge Mechanism.

Sr. No. Particulars

1 Sponsorship services given by a college (non-body corporate) to
Reliance Lid. X
Supply of Consultancy Services from a registered dealer in

2 Chandigarh(Union territory) to a dealer in Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh
(State)

3 Supply of services from Hong Kong to India

4 Supply of Silk yam by manufacturer to Manufacturer of Silk

clothes.

PREQ




8 sl "
Supply of services by an advocate to a business entity (whose P a;q:f?gia# a1t gﬁ%ﬂq mﬂ e Y
5 aggregate (urnover has crossed threshold limit of 20 lakhs/ S -4 :
10 Lakhs) R &g 40,000
6 Sponsorship services given by a College (registered non-body 4 Eﬁ 6,000
corporate) to a Sole proprietorship. g I A 3R B IR HIAT 941 & g R
7 Supply of food cans by a registered shopkeeper to ABC Lid. o .
s ol b e e i 14 AT & 9§37 @ &FdT aran Hiex digd .
ervices provided by the registered supplier, Mr. Ak cal L 2 R
8 owner) to DEF Lid (registered under GST). Where Mr. Akash is ; ' 9. @ WA 9 F R O
not availing ITC. Output GST is charged @5% by Mr. Akash. ; e
9 Services of job worker (registered) supplied to its Principal 10 B 7 seu e ar Hfaa T 25,000
(registered) !
10 Services by recovery agents (Registered) to Banks(Registered) ('(El) A3 D A A Rad =t ARfew & gay A yEguE
; v _ N ' &t e Fife |
(b) What are the conditions to be fulfilled for availing !
Input Tax Credit? it
(%) #¢ 2022 & #E ¥ @R W GH B wEg X Ry (%) 48 e & Frefofem ¥ ¥ wiq-& affEfa /o
X v woiige wfE yEm T @ @ed e et et AHfAow o WS ot ADASH B St A
2o Bfee &t ¥ A wvEr A . i
®H ¥ Particulars GST wH Hen R
: uGd & aRad d@ R d [ e S e e
: dide 50,000 T [wee, SR WU W A @ I 9 99 F% o
eier T AT SR 30,000 | - wRW) A U udipd SR § werd daeh 3 s
gl AT PR P aIC T faes § wa 40000 3 |G @ wRa @ daer 3
3 W uew fafiks grr ondt 9o e wm 4 W F 303 ¥ Pofa & Pl g Yom F ul A ol
e forar mar 81 : o & I GRI U oaadii® s @ AN 31 g
4 BT H A g gmE 35,000 ﬁm;lwmﬂmzummumaﬂzﬂmaﬂwm
i )
s [IoEdr wign & few Iugt e o g R _ 4T '
SECE] :

210,
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6 P e WiE 3 0P Fiow (dollga R-Pem stie)
- | & v iR e

7 iR fifies @1 uF olled gareR gr HeA ¥ fe| @
Gﬂ'ﬂﬁl

agciepet, ot P (FE AW TR ver @ W At
Ha) el R srH RN B @ A Qa1 @ F1 ot
SIHT &R $1geyge Sivwdt @ 5% forr smar 2

¥ %mﬁg{m} @l Yoy 3uF fva (udlied) @1 yem

1) &1 B el Wi (dfiga) gR Jaw oo

(|) ¢ 9@ IRe w9 FA D fag T w @ @
AT B 7 -

Write short notes on the following : (7.5+7.5=15)
(a) Tax Invoice

(b) Electronic Credit Ledger
OR

What are the different types of Offences Under GST?
Explain the provisions pertaining to penalties regarding
these offences. (15)

Frafafan w dfre ot g -

(%) 2@ e
(@) =i *Re A

11

ar

W%mﬁﬁwm%mw??ﬁmﬁ
% ¥ay ¥ 9T ¥ alE wEuR @ s hw |

(a) Write short notes on the following :

(i) Baggage
(i1) Indian Territorial Waters

(b) Product X was imported by air at CIF price of
US$ 1,00,000. Freight US$ 5000 and insurance
US$ 4000 was paid. The banker realized the
payment from importer at the exchange rate of 74
per dollar. On the same day, Central Board of
Indirect Taxes and Customs notified the eXchangc
rate as 73 per dollar. Find the assessable value of
the product for the purpose of levying duty.

(5+5=10)

OR

Explain the following types of duties lévied under
Custom Laws ;

(a) Anti-Dumping Duty

(b) Safeguard Duty

P.T.0;
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(@) Write notes on any two:

(i) Sources for issuc of fully paid bonus share:
(if) Sources and conditions of buy back of the ghares:
(3+3)

(iti) Sources for payment of dividen
ares nf Z 10 cach
arce

(b) XYZ Ltd. [nvited applications for issuing 50,000 equity sh

payable as under:
On Application I3 per share
On Allotment 34 per share

On First & Final Call X3 per share

Applications werc revived for 75,000 shares and prorald allotment was

made as under :

(i) Applicants for 40,000 shares were allotted 30,000 shares
(ii) Application for 35,000 shares were allotted 20,000 shares

Raghav to whom 1200 shares were allotted out of the group (a) failed to
pay the allotment moncy. His shares were forfeited immediately after allotment
Shyam who applied for 700 shares belong to group (b). He failed to pay the
first & final call amount, His sharcs werc also forfeited.

F forfeitad chares hares were reissued @ T8 per share f :
Out of forfeited shares 1000 shar¢ ¢ reissued @ X8 per share fully paid

up including all the shares of Shyam. Pass the necessary journal entries
Please show the working notes clearly.

OR
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- inimu™® fresh issy,

e M : ;
() Calcula hare on the baSiS - €quity shares requu'ed for redemption of
es t

e following information :

referenc

€ sh -
000 P Afe
0 Of 310 each are to be redeemed at 10%

. palance 1% surpls accoun ggo oo

(i)

. gecUrities ;
Balance in Premiyyy, reserve account 710,000

(i)

. of equity s
V) Fresh 158U° Y shares o 21 each is to be made at 10% premium

(i
i ou -

what will be YOUT answer if ¢ redemption of preferences shares is

o be made at 20% premiyg (4+2)

(b) Seema Ltd. issued 10,000, 12% debentures of 3100 each on 1st April,
2021. Interest 8 payable on 30th September and 31st March every year.
On 1st July; 2022, the company purchased 1,000 of its OWn debentures at
797 ex-interest as investments. On 1st January, 2023, the company purchased
another 2,000 of its own debentures at 798 cum-interest as investment.
On 31st March, 2023, the company cancelled all its own debentures.
The company follows financial year (that is 1st April to 31st March) as an

accounting year.

Journalise the above transactions in the books of Seema Ltd. for the

year 2021-22 and 2022-

regarding creation of DRR an

23, It 18 assumed that all the compliances

4 DRI have been completed before making
(12)

redemption.

ation in the nature of merger as per

N

() Explain the conditions for amalgaﬂl
AS-14. How the amalgamatio? ., the nature of merger is different from
hase’ (6

am . h
alg?hnr:ltlon in the nature of Purc

PT.Q
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(b) The | 4 . as pelow :
Jalunce sheet of BRC 1y "3 nppcﬁr’b/,/ﬁ
Pane ' W at 314 March zi:/ X
t"'“l‘s \_’/ Z /h
l l]‘ /
*ROUrT Yy
QUITY AND LIABILITIES:
Mlm-olmldcrs' Fuands: 15,(){)'000
1,50,000 Liquity Shares of Y10 cachy fully paid 5,00,000
5,000, 11% Preference Shares of 100 ik i
Surplus i gy v cach fully pa'¢
plus i.c. balance in Statement of pro ¢ & i (10,40,000)
. = S‘
(Negative balance)

2. Non-Current Liabilities: 5'00 000
11% Debentures 1. 10. 000
Interest accrued and duc on debentures 500,000
Unsecured Loans ,50‘ 000

1, a2
Interest accrued and due on unsecured loans
3. Current Liabilities:
6,30,000
Bank Overdraft
&k S 0,00
Other Current Liabilities ____f_?_-—,—{-)—
TOTAL 33,50,000
I1. ASSETS:
1. Non-Current:
Fixed Assets at Cost 20,00,000
Less: Depreciation Provision
(9,00,000) 11,00,000
Current Assets:
Stock and Stores 6.00.000
Receivables 14.50,000
Other Current Assets o
2.,00,000
TOTAL .y
= 33,50,000
1 =
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1111 construction y, t
, of ré as ?
o 5che™ 7y the folloyy, oo agreed amongst the shareholders |
the creditors’ Salient features:

e on unsec
(i) Interest " ired loans is waived.

(i1) 50% of the 1R6ETESt due oy debentures is waived
i) The 11% Preference Shareholders’ ri ghts are tO be reduced to 5y,
and converted into 159 Debentgres of €100 .

Other Current Liabilities wouid be reduced by #50,000.

(@iv)

(v) The equity ®

hareholders agreeing to bring in an amount of 31,00,000
by way of nEW €quity share of %4 cach '

(vi) The equity shareholders agree to reduce the existing equity Share§ into

1,50,000 equity shares of ¥4 each.

) .The negative balance in the Statement of Profit & Loss is to be wiped

out. Provide ¥2,60,000 for doubtful debts and increase the value of
fixed assets by 4,00,000.

(vil

Pass Journal Entries & Prepare Reconstruction A/c. (12)

OR

hods used to give shape to the scheme of

(6)

(a) Write a note on any three met
internal reconstruction.

(b) The Balance sheet of A Ltd is 88 follows :

Equity & Liabilities

. %2,50,000
2500 equity shares of T100 each :
2(80,000)
Surplus Account : '
%1,25,000
Sundry creditors :
32,95,000

Total :

PT.O
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Ah"'“ls 6

I

.a]']d an
Nd byjlding -
ML and Mach: .

: Machinery : 275,000
Stoel.

o 60,000
CaSh: ?10,000
Total : ?2,95,000

truction,
xternd
A Ltd is liquidated to form B Ltd under a schem® of € | A L i
pusiness

The authorised capital of B Ltd is ?lO,OO,OOO.Th6

taken over on the following terms :

: to equity
o paid uP
(i) Issue of 2500 equity shares of X100 each at Y60 P
shares holders of A Ltd.

‘ ; rS.
(iiy Payment of 225000 in cash to equity shares holde

| ' heme and
5 Shareholders holding 200 equity share dissented to the s€

their interest was purchased at 750 per shares.

(i) All assets of A Ltd are taken over except cash.

Calculate the purchase consideration. Pass the necessary journal entries n
the books of A Ltd and prepar¢ Realisation account and Equity shareholders

Account. (12)

3. The following are the balance of P.K- Limited as at 31 March, 207> -



et el i -

W 1‘50“}00 ?ﬂg“-) :}
i -:L‘k “Ll"{- . T 3 :
Ope ning SO 3 805009 I: 1Ty share capital 3.00.000
\}yqecs urchase re s ).}
Purchas 6000 | _ e retum 10,000
Wages . Sales 11.50,000
- "!GOD D‘
Carriage e Icount 0.300
. =3.000
Furniture Surplus Account 1.70.000
12,009
Salaries ) Suﬂdr}‘ creditors 33700
15,000
Rent General resenve 82.000
2sS 1 1 'GUU L ~ 1 -
Trade expens® Provision for doubtful debts 3.000
: 34,0 )
Sundry debtor 900 | g Payable 13.000
— 12
Plant and Machinry 90,000
‘j -
Cash at bank 21300
Patents 9.000
Bills receivable 14,000
Bad debts 6,500
Discount allowed 3.000
Total 19.68,000 | Total 19.68.000

Additional information :

(i) Stock on 31 March, ¥2,00,000.

(ii) Depreciate plant and machinery & 12% furniture at 10% and patents at
20%.

(iii) Further bad debts amounted 1° 4,000. Provide 3% on debtors for bad
debts,

iV J’I - =/
(iv) Provide for income tax @ 35%.

BEO.
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B 3
) The irectors g
¢ Board of directors recom,. jo
r“‘::-‘!:f:d 2 di‘_idecu
vi 5 — 22
) Transfer to General Reserve 10y, of the profits rch 2022 =,
T€Pare statement of Profit and [,

z 5 for the yearl
zlance sheet as on that date.

OR

(a) Write note on the following :

(i) Three advantages of cash flow statement-

1 AS /- 13"’3
_ ad IND 4
(ii) Three differences between AS 3 (Revised) 2

31st Marg:
= at =¥ 1 :’t - ito,
£ 0 L{d' B

(b) Following are the summarized Balance Sheet O Telc

2021 and 2020 : //"r"_\

21 | 31-03-2020
: Note 31.03.20 |
Particulars : 2
No. .- ‘IH
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES E
1. Shareholders' Funds ;
13,50,000 13,50,000|
(a) Share Capital s i
(b) Reserve and Surplus: \\
(i) General Reserve 9.30,000 9,00.000!
(i) Surplus Account 2.04,000 1,68.000
2. Non-current Liabilities
(a) Long-term Borrowings:
(i) 10% Mortgage Loan 8,10,000 B
3. Current Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables (Creditors)
%02,00

5,04,000
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(b) Short-term Provisions:

(i) Current Tax 30,000
Total ﬂ
L AssETS
1. Non-current Assets
(@) Property, Plant & Equipment 9,60,000
(b) Non-current Investments 1,80,000
2. Current Assets
(@) Current Investments 21,000
(b) Inventories 6,30,000 7,20,000
(c) Trade Receivables (Debtors) 13,65,000 4,30,000
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,70,000 6,30,000
Total 37,26,000 | 31,47,000

4.

~Additional Information :

(1) Investments costing 324,000 were sold during the year for x25,500:

(i) Provision for Tax made during the year was 327,000.

(i) During the year, a part of Property, Plant & Equipment costing 330,000 was
sold for ¥36,000. The profit was included in the

statement of Profit and
Loss. |

(iv) The Interim Dividend paid during the year amounteq to ¥1,20,000

You are required to prepare Cash Flow Statement as per AS 3 (Revised)
evised).

(12)
@) Briefly explain any three methods of valuation of shareg

(6)

DTN
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) The follow: e ; ‘ 1o -i-irist‘ﬂa 4
r 2022 Zo
Parﬁculam <oté
*QUITY p LiaBIITEES p—
Shareholders® Funds
@ Share Capital (50,000 Equity Shares of 19 ¢ach) 239,404
(®) Reserve and Suplus: 1’00 -
() General Reserve =
(1) Securities Premium Reserve 1,57:600
(i) Surplus Account (Balance) -
2. Non -Current Liabilities
3. Current Liabilities 4,09,400
(a) Trade Payables (Sundry Creditors) 1,97.,000
(b) Short-term Provisions (Provision for Tax) 16,03,400
Total
II.| ASSETS
1. Non-current ASSets:
(a) Fixed Assets (Tangible)
(i) Plant & Machinery 2,40,000
(ii) Furniture 1,00,000
2. Current Assets:
(a) Inventories (Stock) 6.20,000
(b) Trade Receivables (Debtors) 2.06,000
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents :
(i) Cash in hand
(i) Cash at Bank 3400
-y 4,34,000
o L | 16040
it
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The company transfers 20% of jtg profits (after tax) to General Resc\.\,

~ Net Profits before tax for the last 3 years have P€e" as follows,

Year Ended 3

31-12-2020 2,75,000
31-12-2021 | 3,94,000
31-12-2022 | 3,66,000

\"t

by

Machinery is valued at 33,20,000. Average Dividend in this type of business

is 20%. The rate of Tax is 50%. Calculate the value of one equity share on

the basis of :

(i) Intrinsic value
(i) Yield basis

(iii) Fair Value

OR

(a) Explain any two of the following :
(i) Economic value added
(ii) Market value added

(iii)y Shareholder value added

(12)

(3
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12 ; pusiness carried op

(b) The following particulars are availgple in respect of th

by a company -

(i) Profits earned for the years:

3
2019-20 2,00,000
2020-21 2,40,000
2021-22 2,20,000

(ii) Normal rate of return 10%
(iii) Capital employed %12,00,000
(iv) Present value of an annuity of one rupee for 5 years at 10% = 3.78.

(v) The profits included non-recurring profits on an average basis of 23000

You are required to calculate the value of goodwill :

(]) As per 5 years’ purchase of super profits.

(2) As per Annuity Method.

(3) As per capitalization Methods (12)

5. (a) From the following informatio” calculate Debt equity ratio, stock turnover
g info

ratio and inventory holding Pcriod :
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g
Particulars
Preference shaie capital 1,50,000

[ B
Equity share capital 5,50,000

ol e
Capital reserve 2,00,000

e
Surplus account 1,00,000
Debentures 2,70,000
Average inventory 40,000
Sales - 2.50,000
Profit on sales - 20%
Take 360 days in a year | 6)

(b) What is the meaning of corporate financial reporting? What are the main

objectives and types of corporate financial reporting? (12)

OR

Write notés on any three :
(i) Sustainability reporting.
(ii) Triple bottom line reporting.
(iif) CSR reporting.
(iv) Segment reporting.

(V) Calculation of EPS as per AS 20- (6+6+6)

FT.0.
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%1,30,000
375,000
360,000
320,000
310,000

2,95,000
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2. asft wA @ I G |
3 A v @ FF G E |

4 @Y -9F I AU A1 FE R v s A AfSrg, wAfehT
¥ I T AEAH T € BT AR |

. (a) “Variable cost may be direct or indirect.” Is it

true? If so illustrate giving two examples.

(b).“Cost Accounts are the key to the economy in
manufacturing sector and are indispensable to the
intelligent and economical management of a
factory.” In the light of this statement, Explain

the advantages of Cost Accounting. (5,10)

OR

(a) What are the similarities and dissimilarities between

Job costing and Contract Costing.

(b) “Limitations of financia] accounting have made the

MAaNagement to reqlize the importance of cost
(5,10)

accounting.”

nos::m:r :



658 3

(F) “oRad-ia wFE yew @ FHEE B TR 0 g
o = 27 AR Y R A D I N owe
it

(@) “oma @ R dm ¥ sefamen f w50 ¥ sk
v e g SR e e 3 e
Fafed 217 =@ HIF D T A AN A@iET @
sl & e il

a1

(%) W wiReT 3R Fae Fiken & &G TR I

FEAAAG T 87

(@) g ST F W ¥ v B A A
2 W 1 UBUE Fygr 2|7 froqddt i

2. {a) The n:mﬂnl% production of a company’s product

which has a steady market is 20,000 units. Each
unit of wqonco_ requires 0.5 kg. of raw material.
The cost of placing one order for raw material is
2100 and the inventory carrying cost is z2 per

annum per kg: The lead time for E.ooﬁoaoa of
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faw material is 36 days and a safety stock of
1,000 kg of raw materials is maintained by the
company. The company has been able to negotiate

the following discount structure with the raw

material supplier :

Order Quantity Discount per order
Kg. 4
Below — 6,000 : NIL
6,000 — 8,000 400
8,000 — 16,000 . 2,000
16,000 — 30,000 3,200
30,000 —- 45,000 4,000

You are required to :

() Calculate the re-order point taking 30 days

in a month

(if) Prepare g statement showing the total cost

of Procurement and storage of raw

. . is if
Materials gfte, considering the discount

ur
e Company sefects to place one, two, 0
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(ii) State the number of orders which the
company should place to minimize the costs

after taking EOQ into consideration.

(10)

(b) What do you mean by labor turnover? What are
the cost associated with it? How would you treat

these cost in the cost accounting? (5)

OR

(a) A company’s basic wage rate is T.60 per hour
and its overtime rates are :
Evening - time and one-third

Weekend - Double the time

During the previous year the following hours were

worked :

Normal time 2,20,000 clock hours
Time plus one-third 20,000 clock hours
Double time 10,000 clock hours

Three jobs have been workeq on the following

time periods :

P.T.0.
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Job 1 Job 11 Job 111

Clock hrs. Clock hrs.  Clock hrs

Normal time 3,000 5.000 4.000
Evening overtime 300 600 1,050
Weekend overtime 100 50 300

You are required to calculate the labour cost
chargeable to each job in each of the following

circumstances :

(1) Where overtime is worked regularly
throughout the year as the policy of the
company due to labour shortage.

(i) Where overtime is worked specially at the

request of the customer. (10)

(b) Explain how you would differentiate between
normal and abnormal wastages of material and

their treatment in the cost accounts. (5)

(%) LA LR N G G —
20,000 79§ 1 e oy el v @ R 0.5 R
a&%&%ﬂﬂaiw,ﬂaﬁw@aﬁ
&%ww&gﬁasow%iww%%@ﬁ
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R w9a 36 3 2 3R HUA B/ 1,000 fFemm =
T G wiE W@ Wl B EwE w e R
smafferdl @ Ay el S TE WA w1

¥ qew B
JET H A wfr ST /e
feama 3
A - 6,000 ™
6,000 - 8,000 400
8,000 - 16,000 2,000
16,000 - 30,000 3,200

30,000 - 45,000 4,000

Fqa FEAfafEad @ 2

(i) ©® 7 ¥ 30 R R gy O K R A
TurET )

(i) aR TN WX vw @ vE K A
@ T, W e @ fug w0 @ @ TR
et SR ey ot g o AR G
e P HR e,
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(iii) =% =y & S A o ¥ @R W A
H T T D o w0 @ e stk 2
feg

(@) M TR ¥ AT T WER B7 WA q9 @
1 27 AT ANE SEinT ¥ I AN d e YER
@7

art

(F) TF HIA A A Ao N 60 TUR Her B 3Rk zEE
e R/ 2
W H TG AR UE A |
ffoet af & W Frafufigs we @™ f @ 3

A T 220,000 W& W
A T fmrd 20,000 HSt W2
N wg 10,000 &8 W

RS ety 3 ey rd 0 T R
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wH 1l FEI wm™
e TR R TR e

Ll 3,000 5,000 4,000
I F AT 300 600 1,050
FATETd T AERCTEH - 100 50 300

eefafag ¥ ¥ TRE TRl § e & fom
s S AN & TUET @ W R

() R TR D FEH TN A D
¥ R af Faf w7 ¥ stawersd F A e
2

(ii) el s Al T A TES D FWY W
F@ frar S 2

(@) awaEy fr T AR B AR R SR e
%Qﬂﬂ_&wﬁ%mﬂﬂ%&ﬂgﬂ%
HA

3. (a) From the following data, work out the pre-
determined machine hour rates for Departments
A and B of a factory :

pP.T.O.
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Preliminary estimates of expenses
Total Dept. A Dept. B
4 T 4
Power 15000 @ ------ e
Spare parts 8,000 3,000 5,000
Consumable stores 5,000 2,000 3,000
Depreciation on machinery 30,000 10,000 20,000
Insurance on machinery 3000  -eeem e
Indirect Labour 40,000 e e
Building maintenance 7000 e e

The final estimates are to be prepared on the basis
of above figures after considering the following

factors :

(i) An increase of 10 percent in price of spare

parts.

(i) An increase of 20 percent in the
consumption of spare parts for department
B only.

(111) Increase in the straight line depreciation

from 10 percent on the original value of

machinery to 12 percent.

(V) 15 percent general increase in wage rates.
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(b)

11
The following information is available :

Deptt. A Deptt. B

Estimated direct labour hours 80,000 1.20.000

Ratio of K.W. rating 3 2
Estimated machine hours 25,000 30.000
Floor space (sq. ft) 15,000 20,000
(10)
What is Activity Based Costing system? Explain
its conceptual framework. (3)

OR

In a factory, overheads of a particular department

are recovered on the basis of Rs. 5 per machine

hour. The total expenses incurred and the actual

machine hours for the department for the month
of August were Rs. 80,000 and 10,000 hours,

respectively. Of the amount of Rs. 80,000,
vard of

Rs. 15,000 became payable due to an ¥
Labour Court and Rs. 5,000 was in respect of

enses of the previous year booked in the current

the

exp
month ?:mﬁc. Actual production was 40,000
units, of which 30,000 ynits were sold. On

p.T.O.
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analysing the reason, it was found that 60% of the
under-absorbed overhead was due to defective
planning and the rest was attributed to normal cost
increase. How would you treat the under absorbed

overhead in the cost accounts? (10)

(b) Describe Allocation, Absorption and Apportionment
of overheads. (5)

(%) Freafafa sifwsl A, TF FREH & fm A AW B
2 forg - PR Tl W A < < T e
@l W RS I

Fa fvm A fawmr B

T i 4
wifer . 15,000 e -
T 9t E 8,000 3,000 5,000
I WER 5,000 2,000 3,000
HHAT T {oawE 30,000 10,000 20,000
WA A 3000 - T
SR 40000 --"°'

Haq @ - @9 ---

7,000 -7
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@ uR W 3w saer AR A s 2

(i) @R wed & o A 10 W A ogfy

(i) @ae s b & forg W aEE = @ ¥ 20
yfaga @t g€

(if) FRAY H T A W10 T 4 12 w7
et Y wewEE A qE

“(iv) Fogd & ¥ 15 whww R e giel

frfafas TS 9 B

P A B
FfE s A W 80,000 120,000
faretare W &1 AU 3 2
s i e 25,000 30,000
wik aa (T ) 15000 20,000

(@) affafty e T YRR 47 gEe duen o

& e Fe!

P.T.O.
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(%) v Fwan ¥, v R fvm & Iufeam 5 02 af
F veT B FUR W TG T w F) g A
& fog fvmr @ forg fhg T @ @ AR Al
FRT B2 FAT 80,000 €A AR 10,000 FI 80,000
T o A A A 15,000 TR 5 A D TH BaSt
® FRO 3G B W I 5,000 I AE FAE A TH
@aﬁaﬂ@@m@%ﬁ&%ﬂmw_ﬁ_%ﬂwﬂ
mﬁ_mﬂnoboowﬂ_m&ﬂﬁ_@ﬂmw 30,000 T
w&i_%ﬁwﬂ_@ﬂﬂwﬁﬁaﬁﬂwﬂ
ﬁ%%ﬁwﬁ%&%&ﬂa%%
ﬁ%ﬂ%mﬂ_ﬂﬂﬂm@%mﬁ@«wﬂﬁ_%
%aﬂ&mﬂ@ﬂ%mq%ﬂw%%%

A7
uunmﬂ&_.%gﬂﬁ_%%%ﬁ%
FHiforg|

(@

4. From the following data relating to @ manufacturiis

i to
company ‘New Wave Ltd., you are required
OOB.:U:S the cost of _uwoaco:o:

Accounting Standards) :

(Using New €0
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é

Cost items —
— 2560000
Raw materials purchased
: . A 1,15,200
Opening stock of raw materials
. 78,400
Closing stock of raw materials 1,78
Employee cost paid 9,28,000
Value of opening Work-in-process 1,62,400
Value of closing éoaw-i-?oommm 240,840
Repair & maintenance - plant & machinery 3,92,200
Insurance premium - plant & machinery 38,400
Quality control cost incurred for the products 34,400
Research & development cost for
improvement in production process 37.040
Administrative cost for:
_ Factory & production 3.60.000
—  Others 4.64.000
Amount realized from sale of scrap
manufacturing process)
A 3,680
Packing cost :ncnvumww to .Ea%?n the
goods for further processing
T baomo
Salary paid 0 Director
||\\\\\I/ u¢MO¢§
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OR

The following cost details were provided by the

accountant of Veta Ltd. relating to a product for the

period ended December, 2020. You are required to

compute cost of production (using New Cost

Accounting Standards) :

Opening Direct Material
Direct Material Purchases
Closing Direct Material
Direct Employee Cost

Direct Expenses

Repairs & Maintenance for Plant
and Machinery

Insurance Premium paid for
Plant and Machinery

Manufacturing Overheads

Opening Work in Progress

172,800
3,840,000
267,600
1,392,000

30,000

588,300

57,600

243,600
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Closing Work in Progress
Quality Control Cost
Research and Development Cost

Administrative Overheads relating

to Production

Administrative Overheads not
relating to Production

Packing Cost (Primary)

Scrap Realised

Salary paid to Director

540,000

696,000
6,120
5,520

543,000

ﬁﬁmﬁiﬂ%m"%ﬁaﬁah% S i
mﬁﬁwmaﬁmwﬁ(wm |

qﬁﬁﬂj@ﬂﬁ%)i

-_—-_-_‘_—_____—'_'_‘“

L 7]
25,60,000
1,15,200
1,78,400
9,28,000
1,62,400

240,84
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T W7 TETETy - o e gefe

ﬁmﬁsw-éﬁaa\nrsﬁ?& e
mw?«"—?%:%mq ga:w T FAHYTT U & A 37,040
- FhH
- e A Fearaa 3,60,000
A i foft 1 s of (R sfem) e
_ 36
gimﬁvmﬁmm%ﬁqmm&%wm 4,023
| T A 3,56,000

q1

feqer, 2020 &Y T Fafer & forw v Iaure /@ gt S
fafies & aaer g fr=afafes arm o yem e
Y| AT IR AN Ht A0 FE 21 (AQ AW AT

AAE! HT ITAT Hid)
FrafT yeaE anEl

yege A @

FAITST Weael e

Weas A AN

s =l

G IR T D Ry wewg gk @@

e W

172,800
3,840,000
267,600
1,392,000
30,000

588,300

57,600
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fior ez 243,69
St wd R W 361,260
FAT S WId W 51,600
Toraen fRgEe |nE 55,560
FauE R fawE awd
540,000
ST A e e I
< + e 2 696,000
120
AfFT wnE (wrAtAen) &
e _ 5,520
g @ R T ¥ 543,000

5. 2,000 units have been. transferred to a process from
(he previous Process A 2 cost of 268,000. Costs
incurred at the process include 5 Purchase of additional

chemical materials of 30 “ONtainers of 20 kg. each at
. i a
a cost of Z 60 per container. g c
Rs. 26.29
are . 4, Generally 50, .
aged in the Proceg * of input

SS OSts incurred at
the proce

; m
units are d2 . he g
@ 720 P T Empy AMmaged unijts

are sold Conta;
Mainerg are solq



20

; but 2% of ¢ :
Ontainerg get g
dMage

orthless:
week for which the cost detyj
gIVen‘

 otal of 1,930 units were finished at the p
S but

only 47 empt
were damage

were sold outsl

y containers could be sold ang
4. 700 units produced at the pe -
; rocess
de @ T 80 per unit. Rest of the proc \
€SS

output was transferred to the next proces
. s.

Prepare Process A/c, Normal Loss Alc, Abnormal
’ d

Loss/Gain A/c and Costing P&L Alc. (13)

OR

(a) Indicate
t
for th he reason why it is usually necessary
r the co .
st and financial records of 2 company [0

be reconci
ciled and explain the differences which

might enter ;
®rinto reconciliation:
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21 c to A
then fro™
between A ang B to C 4"

nd 160 2

are 80 km. ial
m., 120 km, a nd CommefCla

Calculate Absolute tonne- km

tonne-km.

< in the cost Books

(c) Pass the Journal Entri€ owing
followl
(non-Integrated system) for the .

Transactions:

(i) Material worth T25,000 returnpd to stores

from the job.

&

(ii) Gross total wages paid ¥48,000.

(iii) Employers contribution to the provident
fund and state insurance amounted to
2000

(iv) Wages analysis book detajeq 20,000 for
direct 18bour, 12,09 towards indir
e

factory labour, ?10,000 to )

. Wards i
- the office saff salarieg

8,00
galarics to the seljy, ! oWards the

and Djg¢ye:
Dlstrlbution staff

(5,5,5)
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O W AT R 2, AT 2% PR W AT 4
mﬁr'rm%%:

5%

fom wa @ fov o @ R Ra w2, %
¥ T 1930 TR ww @ g, A oW 4
TR W g gy e AT
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ﬁﬁqmﬁﬁ‘aﬂm e A s # AT
TN R e i < feaaree § AW AR
&

Vh A0 RWT A 40 oF A F N F FA LR
Bt #1 98 Ry B W 16 o AR WRIT C W AR
A IARE 21 g8 w9 C W 32 °F WA & 9rd
T WIS BN & a1 @Y R A | UgTd 31 A 3R
B, B¥ C3RMR C¥ AR Gw & g& w80
i, 120 Tt 3R 160 faf 2 Rw w7- R sk
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I e (A CE

1

Rfmﬁ>TH§§ﬁﬁ%§?$W1%?WQﬁMWHFW?qTmmﬂ
FgwH fafae |

8 uR v @ I aRR |

sttt v F s T E

9 UST-UF T IR aﬁﬁmﬁ%@wm%‘ﬁﬁq,%ﬁ
T IR T Wemw v & B @R

Discuss the role of State in the era of Globalization.

AqET R G A T Ay = BRI AR

Discuss the concept of ‘Good Governance’ and its

relation with State, Market and Civil Society.

FIET F FTUROT A TR T4, TR IR ARE T
® T wEy W o=t B '

Discuss the concept of ‘Green Governance’.
Elaborate on the steps taken in India for promoting

Green Governance.

4487 3

E%Tmm#aﬁ?7mﬁm{%1wmwmu?aﬁzﬁﬁwmfﬁ
B e A @ X D v Iaw M A D A
faewrgds avf #ifsm

Discuss the capability approach to Human

Development in the context of Developing Countries.

Rrerniier 3901 % T ¥ e R @ e o 2 e
o d

Explain the concept of ‘E-Governance’ and write on
the initiatives taken by the Indian Government to
promote it. Also explain that in what ways has ‘E-
Governance’ contributed to better Public Service

delivery in India.

TG FSEURT B Ry o T wer 3 @ e
HRE HERR ) H1 TE vEe B fawg w iR gw f qaw
f%\maiimwaﬁm%sémﬁwm?mﬁWQﬁw‘i:mﬁa
T 5T Wl ¥ dnem Rar 2

Write on the evolution of Right to Information Act in
India and highlight its basic features. Do you think it

has strengthened the Indian Democracy? Discuss.

P.T.O.
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mﬁw%m%ﬁmwﬁﬁsﬁiwﬁw
Fara SR FEATE W A IR | et
m?ﬁwﬁﬂnﬁaﬁﬁ?aﬁwm%?ﬁ
gl

7 What do you mean by Corporate Social Responsibility?

Discuss its main features.

mmmmmﬁﬁ%mwm%?waﬂ
e fdast @ frdeen A

8. Short Notes. (Answer Any Two) :
Hfee oo (fRe8l @ =1 ST af) :
(a) Globalization
EEEiEaul
(b) State and Civil Society
T 3R ARIRE FA
(c) Right to Information
A JferR
(d) E-Governance

£ - 3mad
(2200)
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3.-  All questions carry equal marks.

4. Answers may be written either in English or Hindi;
but the same medium should be used throughout the
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ol & faw Fdw
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2. weft : .

W I R e w5 ¥ g AeRen ey 78 2
3w e S e o

4 T AR R R
. o v s :
Yt I & AW v & B Wit | Afre, sl

l .

Ma
. lil:femerit (HRM). “The importance of HRM
.rezllsmg day by day in the ind i
organizations.” Why? 7
)

( h

)

effectively?
OR

c) “E i i

( )t r:ergmg trends in the socio-economic, legal
: : . , lega
: chnological and international environment hi :
;ﬁ;ﬂendous impact on the tasks of HR Mana .
at c i
hallenges the HR professional will face in
9)

the light of above statement?

(d) As a recroitment manager of a large-scal
:}:u_facturmg industry in India, which sourc:sao:
levelln:::i::ol::t.h()d you will recommend for entry

in various departments? Why?

®)

3

1133
7. (a) “Shortage of talent is 2 major challenge in the
present modern industrial organization”. As a HR
manager, what strategies you would adopt for
g the talent in your employing

attracting and retainin

organization? (9)
nts of an erripioyee induction
should be taken to make

9

(b) What ar¢ the compone

program? What measures

the induction program successful?

OR

yee onboarding program.”
nents of an employee

the key benefits of
)

(c) Define the term “emplo

What are the key compo

onboarding program? Qutline

such a program.

g training”. How is it different

t are its

)

(d) Define “g-learnin
from traditional mo
d limitations?

de of training? Wha

benefits an

3. (a) What do you mean py performance appraisal and
how is it different from per ent?

entials for an effective ap

formance managem
praisal

(€))

What are the ess

system?

P.T.O.
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(b) What is “organization wide incentive plans”?
Discuss the ‘profit sharing’, ‘gain sharing’ and
‘employee stock option’ incentive plans. How these
incentive plans foster a ‘culture of ownership’

among all employees? 9)
OR

(c) Define and differentiate between job analysis and

Jjob evaluation. How can a Jjob evaluation program

be made effective? 9)

(d) Discuss the model grievance procedure that is
applicable in India. What are the essential pre-

requisites of a grievance procedure? 9)

4. (a) Why do you think organizational life has become
increasing stressful in recent times? Outline

the steps aimed at creating a stress-free work

environment. o

(b) Explain the concept and nature of HR audit. How
will you conduct recruitment and selection audit in

an industry? 0

OR

1133

S

i1l stare at job seekers
] rket trends will s
e o suitable examples.

)

ith
in 21% century. Illustrate Wi

elfare
(d) What do you understand by employee W

. . g .

development of employees.

llowing :
5  (a) Write short note on any two of the fo .

(4.5%2=9)
m
(i) Work from home/remote Vs work fro
i
office

ees
(i1) Retrenchment and lay off of employ
(iii) Work-life balance

(iv) Soft and technical skill

y is a leading public sector
g in chemicals and related
lating and

(b) Sylicon Compan

company dealin

P i for
rocesses Chcmlcals are used P
.

hemicals
ating of metals in the company. The ¢
co

ho are
are handled and mixed by the employees W

P.T.O.
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6

not qualified and some of them are even illiterate.
These chemicals are hazardous and affect health.
Therefore, they are provided with milk, vitamins,
regular medical checkup once in every 15 days by
the chief medical officer of the company. In spite
of these precautions, sometimes, accidents occur
leading to serious health hazards, and sometimes

even death. Hence, the company decided to train

‘the people to prevent accidents and improve the

health of the employees and requested the manager
to prepare a training schedule/program for the

employees working in the chemical department.

Accordingly, the manager prepared a schedule of

30 days for the on-the-job and off-the-job training
program. The first module — literacy development
for 10 days, the second — lectures on chemicals
for 5 days, the third — practical applications of
chemicals in the chemical departmelnt for 10 days
and the fourth — heaith management for 5 days.

Answer the following questions :

(i) Do you think 30 days training program is
sufficient to train the illiterate employees?

Justify in your answer.

() e e e ()

= l p mS.

. are
Do you thi'ﬂk these four modules
)

:
& h? Do you want to add or delete any
enough?

: reasons.
? Yes or No. Give
of the modules (4+1+4=9)

srauwm 3R TR
= = ‘ refir G A QA H A

g w1 @ T s

av

() ;
, e
A IR TR A e

- m%n_mm%

: &
e G T A R AR A

R’

() wHRE ﬁ@aﬁmﬁﬂimw%mﬂ
@
: e vEuE @ F
Jam A A T (9)
37

: ’m@@zmﬂ@ﬂw
«mmﬁﬂ'—.‘—m'mﬁ ! %mq{

k|

(9)

P.T.0.
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(%)

YRR

(=)

()

(%)

8

i ¥ R o 3 Rl g B W B W
¥ g R v ¥ By @ @ @ e
T B R G @ ReRw w7 @7 (9)

‘o Iy A e § wlew A SR UE
T8 TR 27| U A U YEuE @ w9 A,
F P T A g B It FA AR T=©
B R T wER (9)

FHNY WOT FEFH B UeH w1 ¥7 T WAW B
mm%mwmﬁ:&mﬁaﬁq? (9)

N

‘g AR S W W v w0 R
m&mm%mmwi?&
FUFA B WHE TN A TRE TG W= (9)

«$_gffn wieo” B oRwfe =X o7E e R

qiaRE ada A BrE wer e 27 @@ WM AR

dd = B7 (9)

1133

3 (%) wedA qEEET o .
W%ﬁmmﬁﬁ%?wmwm

4.

(=)

& P o 9% @ ¥

9
areqd AR T8 WedH

(9)

“prs ﬁmﬂﬁmﬁ” 37 WM AT,
ey R R FEA T s’ R A
o o X A e A T whaRd F 9
‘wﬂaﬁ#@ﬁ'ﬁﬁmﬁt? (9)

ab

() v e o e g v ofonf S S

o A A FEA WA T
(9)

waar 87

(%) e ¥ v e fra s T e

o & g g et @ ¥ (9)

(ﬁ)mﬁm%ﬁhm%ﬁiw

wﬂaﬁfﬁﬁmmm%?m—wﬁﬁﬂm
mﬁ%ﬁw%m“‘?“‘“ﬂmm

Lol (%)

P.T.O.
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(=) o ifec i e s g 1 " R I
ol sam ¥ Wt sk ww st @8 w@A? (9)

at

(@) 2 ¥@ ¥ AwY WEA A BN AFT TER D

T A T IRT WA IgI I ¥ we
3 (9)

3 P @ fore @ weamEnd Jash s s
RS IR gRueEE w o= W) (9)

(%) Ffofes ¥ 3 el & w dftra ool st
(4.5%x2=9)

(i) w 3 FW /e T @ wRieE 4 & W
(i) =iaRa & St 3k Rawen o=
(i) e~ et g

(iv) W R T

1133

11

(w)ﬁnﬁrﬂﬂaéqﬁmmaihm’ﬁm' sfEma A T A

aﬁaﬁaﬁﬁaﬂaﬁwmmmmiﬁ
a@aﬁa&%ﬁwsﬂtaﬁﬁﬂ' 2 forg @A @ I

-mmﬁamﬁﬁﬁﬁaﬁ'mmﬁt

Wm%ﬁﬁmqﬁiﬁiaﬁ%@ﬁm
ﬁ?i&@ﬂmisﬁiwaﬁtwﬁﬁmﬁ
¥, ey, 5% T F qE R FRE o
15ﬁiwmw,ﬁz\ﬁ=rﬁuﬁﬂﬁmm
mﬁmﬁilﬂmuﬁﬁ%w,m—ﬂ
gﬁzﬂﬁﬁﬁaﬁaﬂim@rﬁwﬂuﬁtm
ﬁtm%-aﬁtﬂ-mﬁﬁﬁﬁmmmﬁ?.
mﬁﬁ%gﬁﬂﬁfﬁﬂﬁsﬂtmﬁaﬁ%mﬁ
w%mﬂﬁﬁuﬁﬁazﬁﬁmﬁﬂumaﬂt

: m%wﬁwmimaﬁmﬂmﬁdf%ﬁw

e R R R JR T W FRY
faram

FeER, WET A HA-T - SR 3t - - Wi R
woEd & o 3oﬁﬁfwwmﬁméﬂnﬁmlm
st~ 10 RA & fre FweRE T, 84 5 fel
2 forg WA W A, - 10 A & forg W

PO



1133 12
mimwwmmﬁﬁmaﬂﬁﬁw- 5 faar
? fom @ v
'ﬁwﬁmm&mé}m:

(i) = s wer 2 5 sWue asraRar =)
Rl w & e 30 B w1 v s
T 37 Y IR ¥ s e Sk

(i) SwO&a 9R Wreq@ ?¥ HA-zT-wE Ik
G -2~ Sl Wi wEER o e S

(iii) =ar ot wer @ 5 ¥ AR Ao vaia 37
F AT HIE AT SIS T BT ared 27 &
q FE FHRO TR (4+1+4=9)

(5000)
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wsft v FIfo |

TN gl & 3R T E |

T W - T 1 IR et a1 B o v s ¥ @S,
TR IR T AL TR B BT TR |

“A research process is the detailed outline used to
guide a research study towards its objectives.” Do
you agree? Explain various steps that a researcher
has to undertake during the course of the research
study. (15)

OR
Differentiate between :

(a) Quantitative research and Qualitative research

(b) Attributes and variables (15)

“fa wira W Aregm e 2 Rew gEm R D
ST ) IAD IR A AR FERE wer @ fog e st
27 991 Y WeAd 27 MY INATT D A TF MeFHA G/
I3 T e At won @t aren Fifkm

k211

Explain following terms :
(a) Conceptual research and Empirical research

(b) Exploratory. and descriptive research design

(15)
OR

How is experimental design different from a descriptive

research design? Give examples. (15)

frfRad FEURITE @ AT I
(&) SR SEAU Y S S
(=) ST 3 AUt e e

o
mmwﬁmmaﬁma?
FeEwr A

P.T.0.
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355 . 5
3. (a) \U.hat is the meaning of measurement in research? OR
Discuss four key levels of measurement will;

examples. 7.5) A sample of 200 batteries made by a company give
(b) Differentiate bet . a lifetime mean of 1540 hours with a standard deviation
ween semantic differential scale of 42 hours. Is it possible that a sample has been
and staple scale. (7.5) drawn from a population with a mean life time of
e 1500 hours? You may use 5 percent level of
OR significance. (Given tabular value is 13.47) (15)

Explain various scaling techniques used in research

(15) :

(31) Wy A WO H RN I B? WA & UR WA WA (%) e
Jerewwr dfgw faawmr #ifm

ﬁmﬁﬁaﬁmaﬂﬁmaﬂm:

(@) Fem A
(@) fdRs Rwfo @ ok R @d @ @ W

iforg| o
-Wﬁmm'ﬁzooéﬁwwmﬂazﬂ%
i _ %Wﬁm%wwauﬂ%aﬂﬁﬁmaﬂwm
ST X v o T AT @R i @ %1@%%%%1500@@%%%%
AREAT Ao | mﬁm%wmﬁmmé’r?maﬁzaﬁasﬁm
ﬁﬁ‘aﬁw‘ﬂ‘ﬂ’lmmﬁmwaﬁé%l (e T ATE AT
Explain following concepts : 13.47 2)

(a) Types of hypotheses
5. “In contemporary time period analytics is having a

profound impact in different areas of business” Explain
in detail. (15)

(b) Measures of central tendency

(15)

P.T.O.
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OR

Write short notes on the following :
(a) Q Sort
(b) F-test

‘T @ A ¥ fawewer @ e & e e
F TEU wWE 93 @ 27 fAER ¥ sEng

T
frafafas w dftrg oot fofag
(3r) =g @i

(-3

(@) ww 2w

(3200)
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o |t v AR |

3 aof W @ FE T B

4. ﬁm—wmwmmﬁ‘amwwﬁm,w o
ﬁﬁmmwé’rﬁmmﬁm

1. (a) “Cybercrimes are different from conventional
crimes as they are difficult to detect”. Comment (€) W fu e W FE < e F |

and discuss the difficulties involved in resolving

cybercrimes. 9) .
2. (a) What is ‘Cyber Forensic'? Describe the steps that
(b) What steps can be taken to ensure privacy of should be followed by a cyber forensic expert
data online. (6) during investigation. )
O (b) What are the two keys that are called key pair

in IT Act. How do you differentiate between

(a) Describe the different crimes related to intellectual
them? (6)

property rights. 9)

; OR
(b) Explain the problem of Cyber Space Jurisdiction.

(6)

What advantages does e-Governance have over
Wl (3r) “amEE AU qRqRE AT ¥ I £ =it I conventional forms of governance? How the provis‘;‘or'ls
f Information Technology Act have helped 1n
wmgﬁm%ﬁmwwﬁmﬁﬁm, of Info y
AT F FY g ¥ S e e W
HT |

promoting e-Governance? (15)

P.T.O.
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(37) ‘W wRRw w2} ? wiw B ke AR WA
ﬁmmmmﬁmﬁaw?fwaﬂhﬁﬁfm

(@) 3= & A Rl (key) ¥ For odd s 3
Tsﬂ'gm(keypair)mm‘gl AT 39 I IHaw
Y F R 7

ar

m%wﬁqﬁ%ﬁﬁfﬂ%gﬁlﬂrﬁi—ﬂﬁﬁa}wmé‘?
mmmﬁw%m%f—mﬁﬁm%&
AR R Ry

3. (a) Discuss the provisions for Attribution and
Acknowledgment of receipt of electronic records
as per IT Act 2000. 9)

(b) What are the exclusions from the IT Act 20007

(6)
OR

Explain the concept of digital signature and discuss
how it is created and verified. Is it different from
an electronic signature? Also, explain the terms

Symmetric and asymmetric cryptosystem. (15)

624 S
(3r) sm& wfRfmw 2000 B IER FEE fE A
wits & forr e Sk T @ wEuE WO
HIT |

(@) srEd sfefmw 2000 ¥ wN-F wWiE TE 7
o

Rfvee TETER 3 EURTT # SR @iy R == A

& Tq DY 97 3K g B S ® | 9 98 ol
FTEER Y I B 7 TR e, e AR s e

= wEt N =\reEn T |

4. (a) Define Certifying Authority. Discuss the
power given to the Certifying Authority under IT

9
Act 2000. 9)

(b) Differentiate between cyber contravention and

(6)

cyber offence.
OR

(a) Define Controller under IT Act. What are the
functions performed by Controller as defined in

9
the act? 9)

P.T. G,
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624 7

(b) What are the objectives and scope of IT Act
20007 (6;

n of the case NASSCOM
(3*5=15)

(iii) Facts and decisio

vs Ajya Sood

(3r) oo SifereR /e A wReiE e 1 s -

(b) Explain the following terms .

(1) E-mail related crimes

(ii) Facts and decision of the case CBI vs Arif

g |
Azim
ot
(iii) Punishment for tempering with computer
(%) s s @ TR e o SRNRE R source document (3%5=15)
sffem @ FER Faas -8 T F E 7
(3r) frfefeEs =+ = e
(@) & wffmw, 2000 & /W HR T
o CEliC | (i) @R e
(i) e 3 BB
5. (a) Explain the following : |
(ﬁj)qmmmqswm%%maﬁtﬁﬂh
(i) Cyber Stalking
at
(ii) Forgery and Fraud
(@) Frafafas & e Al

(i) -39 et 3
P.T.O.
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(i) G T W FRE I A H T IR
fadia

(i) R &Aa FR@Ae B WY STOE FA A
|l

(100)
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T T @ OB w

o T & FF = B
Waﬁﬁﬁm%ﬁﬁ%ﬁmm%%ﬁﬂ@ﬁmiﬁ
& weow F TR e S =gl

“It is important to understand cultural diversity for

effective leadership.”Explain.

"mm%mm@mﬁﬁm@mm@%r'
HRAT G

OR
E21

“Higher cohesiveness leads to higher productivity.”

Discuss.

“ﬁwﬁﬁﬂmmﬁaﬂm%ﬁél”ﬁ
=il

Explain the Delphi Technique of Group Decision
Making?
weE Fofa A @ I qeEAw SR g ?

OR

656 3

ar
Explain the concept of ‘group’ and ‘group dynamics.’

“wE’ FR ‘wE wEd W EuRn s Hfl

What isEmotional Intelligence. Do you think that the
knowledge of Emotional Intelligence can help to solve
some of the evils in society? Elaborate.

ST afeere @ 31 S e @ et
g&ﬂwmmmﬁ@@?ﬁaﬁgaﬂﬁﬂmaﬂ
Fear 27 fer ¥ w= SR

OR

art

-

Explain the concept of a ream? How is it different
from a workgroup?

S 9 FaURET ) R SRY? T8 wEEE ¥ e TR
o=t 27

What do you mean by ethical use of power? Explain
with examples.

wﬁa%%m%mmwﬁg?aﬁmaﬁaw
Eatsidl
P.T.O
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OR

a1

“Leadership is situational” Explain this statement by
bringing out the situational factors important for

effective leadership.

“Igea aRRafre 2 Tt A & fog el fufaea
FE T G AR T I RAT S e dfel

Explain and differentiate between coaching and
mentoring.
ARET AR AR N FEURS @ e F@ R A D
da FW TE AT

OR

T

Discuss the factors that have led to changes in the
attitude of women towards their work life. Giving
examples of women leaders, discuss the consequences

of this change.

S FRET W T Eg R RO S w T SiE @ Al
e A feenal ¥ uRedsr smn ) AlRen AdE @
JerE 3 Y @ URAET @ Rom A R A
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Techniques

Name of the Course : B.Com. (Hons.)

Semester ¢ IV
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Instructions for Candidates

1. Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt
of this question paper.

2. Attempt any four questions.
3. All questions carry equal marks.

4. Answers may be written either in English or Hindi;
but the same medium should be used throughout the

paper.

ol @ fog Fdw

1 W@ Y- % fied & oW Ry v RuiRe wmr w e
Fehaieh forey |
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2. i TR R e ARA FEANT Y A FIOERI IRoe T I I AR
3 |l W B e wAe E ) S

4. T WET- T IR S a1 B Bt v o ¥ S, AT
T IR T A v B B Wik |

5. Write short notes on any Two :
(1) Concept and attributes

(i) Project Report

1. Explain Project Management Information system.
(1i1)) Social Discount Rate

YRASTT YU GO WO @ s S

(iv) Project Quality Management

2. Differentiate between Technical and Marketing B 9t w g ol ffdw
Feasibility.
(i) =< sk vigee
FEAE R R weedsr @ 9 siw S
(i) TR RaE
3. Explain Project life cycle suitable example. (iii) W T

A & e ww W SgE e Wk @ (iv) wRa .

4. Explain Collaboration Arrangements with suitabie - . : - . .
P g o 6. Explain Project stake holder Analysis using suitable

example.
x. P example.

2.T.0:
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" e i 0 o o A B, A R A o
%a%ﬂu%_,ﬁ%ﬂ?_ %

1. (a) Explain the consequences of employees’

dissatisfaction with pay.
I | g FARA B FEAN FH TR H @
it

(b) Explain the factors that influence the determination

of wages in an organisation.

gawsﬂm@%ﬂ%ﬂmw%ﬁw%
FRAH F AR e

OR

at

(a) Discus L :
s the principles for effective noEcn:mm:cs
management.
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(b) Explain

! g
(i) Subsistence theory of wages
o) & fate e
(il) Wage fund theory of compensation.

AR B AqT A Rrerd @ @ 3w

3. poliCies'

(2) Explain various types of compensation

R o ot et Ay o = 3

(b) DiSCUSs the fc;ltl.lrc.\'

meaning and
COmpensatigpg trategy.

o &
P A oy 2 o i fadmast ©

OR

at
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.

organTzatlon want to achieve by providing fringe
benefits to its employees?

FAWN AN F I I FERwas B @ wwenze) w3

IT W AT dEdl 27

(b) Explain different kinds of retirement benefits

available to an employee in India.
aRg A U FAER ST AT YR & Fai-d
AT @ S it

(a) Explain Spot rate of payment and dearness

allowance.

ain various types of individual incentive plans.

e e A A

(b) Expl

faforr T
A

P.T.O.



0663
OR

(a) Write a detailed note on Employee Stock Option

Plans.

FHOQ wie fAeed A W U | gd A fufao,

(b) Explain the concept of Profit Sharing enlisting its
features. What objectives does an organization
want to achieve through profit sharing?

A WEET F FEUROT S ARl Fd g T
AT @ afiag AR T A @ A A
% greT frT SREl H o e e 87

5  Explain any two of the following:
frfafas ¥ ¥ feedl @ & @wen Il

(a) Objectives and salient features of Minimum Wages

Act.

%ﬂ:ﬁﬂm@ﬁ@ﬂﬂ%@mﬂ%mﬂ%_

i . . : . . Act.
(b) Objectives and salient features of Bonus A
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e s & IR 3w faswan

) Objectives and salient features of Employees State

(€

Insurance Act.
S T Qe ST ® IR IR wEm s

(d) Objectives and salient features of Workmen’s

Compensation Act.

6 Write short notes on any two of the following:

ﬁm%ﬁdﬂﬁﬂﬁ?‘-ﬁ%ﬂtaﬁcaﬁwﬁﬁﬁrﬁﬂ

(a) Types of compensation decisions

ﬁaﬁﬁ?fﬁ‘%ﬁﬁ‘%'W$ﬂ

(b) Supplementary compensation

FACE A

(c¢) Difference between Performance evaluation and

Job evaluation

P.T.O.
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gadi Al AR S AR H W g5

(d) Balance sheet approach to Interpat;
10nal

Compensation
siqa AIES & fow SeE WMe giewm
(e) Adam’s Equity theory of Compensation

FHER w1 QA At R
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L. (a) Explain the following cyber crime :
(i) Virus, Worms and Trojan
(1) Forgery and Fraud
(111) Cyber Terrorism (3%3=9)

(b) Describe the reasons of growing cyber crimes.
(6)
OR

(a) What are the different techniques used by cyber
criminals to commit cyber crime? (9)

(b) Explain the concept and steps to be followed in
Cyber Forensic. (6)

(@) frfafead asw sy & awear 2R
(i) e, R S
(ii) o AR e
(i) EEE HARA
(@) w3 ww Tl B FRON A DR |
n

(%) W smafudl g WER WY w7 @ fow wE
# W g ffe TS Fe-& ¥
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3

) e e 1 s o S ore 3

i ) e i |

(a) Explain the ?.oimmobm of IT act related to

Recognition of E-record, Retention of E-record,

Recognition of Digital signature and use of E-

record and digital signature in govt and its agencies.

9)

(b) Describe the rules of IT Act 2000 related to Time

and Place of dispatch and receipt of e- record.

(6)
OR

(a) What is Digital Signature? Explain the process of

| Signature.
9

creation and verification of Digita

(b) Describe the provisions of IT Act related to secure

E-records and E-signature. (6)
(%) a@R 3R Iae goar ¥ 4 - mﬁm%ﬁ_ﬁﬂ.m-%
mﬂem‘gﬁ:._w@mﬂmﬁ_%mwﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ|mﬂa
gafod wrEd sifatad

p.T.O.
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(@) $-Refs 2 Jmor ol wifed & w7 IR T ¥ Gafrg
IS sfufaw 2000 @ FEA & a0 Fifsg |

q1

(%) Rfvies semer = 27 Rives s & fefn sk
IO & wiear @ ARl g |

(|@) wfetm -Raré 3k $-weer & qate ssd sfufam
H WEUE &1 qUiH HITT |

3. (a) What is Domain Name Dispute? Explain different
types of domain name disputes. 9)

(b) Describe the concept of Internet of things (IoT).
Explain with examples the application of [oT in
today’s lifestyle. (6)

OR

(a) What do you mean by electronic money?

Explain various digital payment methods used in

India. %)

(b) Differentiate between E-business and E-

commerce. (6)



654 S

() e o o R 7 AR SR R 2 o ey
&) e e |

(@) scic sim R (SMESA) B s a1 anin
A | s @ W IR F o *
e dfed FHATY |

at

(%) Toreiien H21 A 9 T T 8 7 WRA § ITE
T Al e Rfvest spmaw faftat &t =men i |

(@) 3-faomw ok E-whd @ 9 iR e FE

4. (a) Who is subscriber as per IT Act 2000? What are
his duties? 9

(b) As per IT Act 2000 who can apply for grant of
license to issue ESC? Under what circumstances

6)
can this license be suspended’ (

OR
o ifving Authorities
(a) Who appoints Controller o 21.@.:& »_,,_,,_:“.”5:2_
. . ¢ functions
(CCA)? Explain the vario¥’ )

by CCA.
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(b) Who can make an appeal to Appellate Tribunal
(AT)? What are the powers of AT? (6)

(F) @@%ﬁﬂwccc%%ﬁwﬂ%wwuﬂ%
Fae w1 27

(@) & sifefaar 2000 B SER ST T FA B e
AR T aF & Riw F T T aFa 27 T
e fer oo ¥ ol B o A 27

at

(F) wvE Wil @ Faaw (CCA) @ Fafm a2
T 27 AT BN g T awt v s @t @ awen
Il |

(@) il <@ (W) X A afe aw wwar 27
g e Y wfeaar aqr 27

Write notes on the following :
(a) Instant Messaging Platform

(b) Cyber Contravention vs Cyber Offence

(b) Cyber Security (3x5=15)
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OR

(a) Briefly discuss the following :
(i) Punishment for sending offensive messages

(ii) Punishment for tempering with computer

source Document (2%4.5=9

(b) Explain the facts and decision of the case State
vs Mohd. Afzal and Others. (6)

frafaRaa w oo forfaw
(%) e AR <ewid

(@) R Joetad wF Qg R
ﬁmu >

PET g
6 .V\\\ltf

-~

>
\ al
\J )
ﬁu m% ¥ v« el A
| \ 1 Hall
w, .. Av w? 91 duc_y &w fe1q |
i fe1e
' ?H FYe _ e @ arg dgors @ @ e
’ .‘9:..
' a2
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2. N I W B oy

3. R IR D s w2

4. I U A RA ¥ frd 1w B AT T AR KA v
B WA H TR R @ el

1. i '
(a) Explain the meaning and three merits of e-filing.

(4)
T-wrzferm @ o sk @ O it R il

(b) For an Individual, while filing the ITR, when is
Isory verification done through digital

(1)

compu

signatures?

ﬁ;ﬁmﬁﬁa‘mm,aﬂﬁmaﬁwaﬁw,%ﬁm
e & a9 s q e far S 27

OR

al

Form 26AS 18 important before filing
eturn.

ﬁ{aaﬁﬁﬁzmsaﬂmm

(a) Checking Explain why. (4)

the income taX 4

st Red aad
nﬁ@%mﬁqﬁa'
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(b) What is the login id for e-filing {pe Income tax

return? (1)

mﬁaﬁ?-mﬁﬁ%f@ﬁﬁmaﬁawaﬁa?

2. (a) Write a note on Form 16 and Form 16A. (3)
w16 AR B 16A W wF A foRaw

(b) What are the reasons for which Form 15G is
obtained? (1)

I A FRO ¥ A SR B 15G W fhar S
27

(c) When is the ITR 3 filed? (1)
IEEIR 3 g gl o o 87

OR

ar

(a) A, B and C are [ndian citizens. For the relevant

. ; from salaries of Rs
Previgyg income " o
year, A has

10 lakh and interes! income of Rs.S lakh. B has

, h and interest income
Salar]e v ¥ . 55 lak
S income of RS

P.T.0
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3.

4

of Rs. 2 lakh. C has Business income of 10 |akh
and short term capital gain of Rs. 2 lakh. Advise

which ITR Forms are applicable to each of them
with reasons. (3)

A,Baﬁicwmglﬂmﬁﬁﬁgﬁaﬁaﬁﬁq,
Aaﬁaa?%mmmw}aﬂzwﬁmsm
mélBﬁ%a?%mssaﬂamﬁaﬂ?m%m
2 &g B@%rcﬁmmﬁa:mmwamﬁ%
ﬁ?mqﬁmmzmmﬁlmﬂﬁm
o A v@% & e 2 & rdom Wi amm A
g 3R w7

(b) What do you mean by PAN? State its importance.

(2)

PAN & 39 =1 e 27 TH& #oeq wqmo

(a) State the threshold limits up to which TDS is not

deducted in the following cases: (2)

(i) Section 194 —Income from dividends

(ii) Section 194B — Winnings from |o(eries or

crossword puzzles
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frrfofa wmrel & fe @ T CRITE ) i
TrTTQ'l]ﬁ:

(i) em1 194 I I o
(ii) urr 194d@ - FCA A FEE WA A e

(b) Explain when Tags A and B are used with
reference to TDS. (3)

(@) T dfw & J9tE & w A A1 A AR OB A
I & fRa W B

OR

21

(a) What do you mean by TDS? Explain the provisions
S on Interest on

(3)

of section 193 regarding D

Securities.

S 3 510 ey e 37 L T
%Wuﬂ'ﬂm}qga}qﬁﬂﬁ\fﬁmw'

. o e siting TDS with
(b) What is the (jye pcl'iOd for depositing

- 1
four quarters ) )

the Government for the

P.T.O.
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g Hafey =y 27

(a) Write a note on electronic liability ledger. (3)
R e wd@m | gE A o

(b) A dealer has a turnover of Rs. 1 crore in the
immediately preceding financial year. Can he be
covered under composition scheme? State with

reasons. (2)

v SieR o Uod g af § TR 1 w3 €9 A
WG@?@WW%WW%&TWW%?
HRO afed @@ Fioel

OR

a1

(a) Write a note on Input tax credit. (3)

Wéﬂ%ﬁfﬁﬁ:ﬁf%ﬁl

(b) X sold goods worth Rs. 1,00,000 with GS'T (@28%.
X raises a bill of Rs. 1,28,000. He has Rs. 20,000

in his electroniC credit ledger. He has to pay
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interest of Rs. 1.000- He has o deposit Rs. 9,000

as payment of GST. State how different figures

will appear in different electronic ledgers.  (2)

X X Froad @zg%%m 1,00,000 713 & | 49
X 128,000 ¥R F WA T B gum urm gy
gﬁ@f%%@ga@aﬁﬁ 20,000 ¥92 #1 3 1,000 T
7 TS 31 Bl I SICES & S & w9 A 9,000
T o & B St {6 A it dew A
ST - e s HE fow @

Write short notes on any two of the following:

(2.5 + 2.5)

(i) Taxable person under GST

(ii) Threshold limit of TDS in case of sectionl94 C
(111) GSTR 9

(iv) GST registration number

Frafafem ¥ & fyagy @ o¢ aford o AR

(i) G B qgq ¢ dv@ HE

2 F
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(1) O 1947 & s § A & A
(iii) SUFSIAR 9

(iv) SoEd gsireor wa



